

Kentucky Health Information Exchange (KHIE)

ePartnerViewer

User Guide

July 2021

Copyright Notice

© 2021 Deloitte. All rights reserved.

Trademarks

"Deloitte," the Deloitte logo, and certain product names that appear in this document (collectively, the "Deloitte Marks"), are trademarks or registered trademarks of entities within the Deloitte Network. The "Deloitte Network" refers to Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited (DTTL), the member firms of DTTL, and their related entities. Except as expressly authorized in writing by the relevant trademark owner, you shall not use any Deloitte Marks either alone or in combination with other words or design elements, including, in any press release, advertisement, or other promotional or marketing material or media, whether in written, oral, electronic, visual, or any other form. Other product names mentioned in this document may be trademarks or registered trademarks of other parties. References to other parties' trademarks in this document are for identification purposes only and do not indicate that such parties have approved this document or any of its contents. This document does not grant you any right to use the trademarks of other parties.

Illustrations

Illustrations contained herein are intended for example purposes only. The patients and providers depicted in these examples are fictitious. Any similarity to actual patients or providers is purely coincidental. Screenshots contained in this document may differ from the current version of the HealthInteractive asset.

Deloitte

Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited, a UK private company limited by guarantee ("DTTL"), its network of member firms, and their related entities. DTTL and each of its member firms are legally separate and independent entities. DTTL (also referred to as "Deloitte Global") does not provide services to clients. In the United States, Deloitte refers to one or more of the US member firms of DTTL, their related entities that operate using the "Deloitte" name in the United States and their respective affiliates. Certain services may not be available to attest clients under the rules and regulations of public accounting. Please see www.deloitte.com/about to learn more about our global network of member firms.

Document Control Information

Document Information

Document Name	ePartnerViewer
Project Name	KHIE
Client	Kentucky Cabinet for Health and Family Services
Document Author	Deloitte Consulting
Document Version	3.0
Document Status	Revised
Date Released	7/27/2021

Document Edit History

Version	Date	Additions/Modifications	Prepared/Revised by
1.2	October 2019	Description of ePartnerViewer Enhancements	Deloitte Consulting
1.3	January 2020	Removed HealthInteractive Logo, added notes for Medicaid CCD, and PDMP	Deloitte Consulting
2.0	April 2021	Updated guide with latest screenshots and features available	Deloitte Consulting
3.0	July 2021	Updated guide with latest screenshots and features available	Deloitte Consulting
	July 2024	Updated KHIE Phone Number	Charlese Blair KHIE

Table of Contents

1	Introduction Overview Supported Web Browsers Mobile Device Considerations Accessing the ePartnerViewer	6 7 7
2	ePartnerViewer Roles Overview of Clinical User Roles Overview of Additional User Roles	8
3	KOG Registration and Login Create a KOG Account KOG Account Validation Multi-Factor Authentication MFA by Email Verification MFA by Phone Verification	10 13 16 16
4	Terms of Use and Logging In	20
5	myDASHBOARD Overview	21 22 23 23 23 24 25
6	Searching for a Patient Quick Search for a Patient Advanced Search	26
7	Basic Features in the Patient Chart Date Selection Pagination Controlling the Number of Entries that Display Available Documents and Filter Documents Applying a Filter ePartnerViewer Icons	31 32 33 33 35
8	The Patient Chart Overview of the Patient Chart Data Retrieval Patient-at-a-Glance (Patient Summary) Reviewing the Tabs	37 38 39

9	Bookmarking a Patient	.56
	Reviewing Bookmarked Patients	
	Adding Bookmarks	
	Removing Bookmarks	57
10	Viewing and Exporting Radiology Images	.59
	Viewing Images in ePartnerViewer	
	Exporting Images	
11	Reviewing and Managing Event Notifications	.66
	Reviewing Event Notifications	
	Managing Event Notifications	
12	Managing User Preferences	.73
12	Managing User Preferences	
12	Apply Customized Preferences	73
12	Apply Customized Preferences Patient Dashboard Display	73 74
12	Apply Customized Preferences	73 74 76
	Apply Customized Preferences Patient Dashboard Display Date, Time, and Number Format Clinical Document Date Search	73 74 76 76
13	Apply Customized Preferences Patient Dashboard Display Date, Time, and Number Format Clinical Document Date Search Logging Out of the ePartnerViewer	73 74 76 76
13	Apply Customized Preferences Patient Dashboard Display Date, Time, and Number Format Clinical Document Date Search Logging Out of the ePartnerViewer Technical Support	73 74 76 76 77
13	Apply Customized Preferences Patient Dashboard Display Date, Time, and Number Format Clinical Document Date Search Logging Out of the ePartnerViewer Technical Support Support Tab in the Navigation Bar	73 74 76 76 77 77
13	Apply Customized Preferences Patient Dashboard Display Date, Time, and Number Format Clinical Document Date Search Logging Out of the ePartnerViewer Technical Support	73 74 76 76 77 77 77

1 Introduction

Overview

The Kentucky Health Information Exchange (KHIE) utilizes the Kentucky Online Gateway (KOG) to authenticate if an individual is part of an organization that has access to review patient health information in KHIE. To access KHIE, Authorized Users must establish a KOG account.

This document provides Kentucky Health Information Exchange (KHIE) authorized users with an introduction to KHIE's clinical portal, the ePartnerViewer. The ePartnerViewer offers a single location where patient health information is aggregated from all KHIE Participants and is presented in a read-only view. Users have the option to customize the display of patient data in a functional and easy-to-use format that works best for them.

Data Type	Contents
Patient Summary	• Patient at-a-glance view of the most recent clinical information
Medications & Allergies	MedicationsMedication & Non-Medication Allergies
Clinical Documents	 Continuity of Care Documents (CCDs) KHIE Summary CCD Medicaid CCD Prescription Drug Monitoring Program (PDMP) Other Documents
Laboratory & Pathology	Laboratory ResultsPathology Results
Reports	Radiology ReportsOther Transcribed ReportsImages
Encounters	 Clinical Encounters Problems Procedure History
Immunizations	Immunization History
Uncategorized	A result report that has not been designated as a particular type of result. Undesignated laboratory, pathology, and radiology reports may appear here.
Patient Demographics	Demographic data based on MRN number, such as next of kin, visit information, insurance, sending facility, extreme drug resistant organism (XDRO) status

The data available in the ePartnerViewer includes:

All examples and screenshots used in this guide are simulated with mock data; no Protected Health Information (PHI) is present.

Please Note: All screenshots shown throughout this document reflect how Users would interact with the ePartnerViewer while using a desktop or tablet device. While core functionality remains the same across multiple devices, interface components may vary in presentation.

Supported Web Browsers

Users must access the ePartnerViewer with a supported web browser. The ePartnerViewer is configured to support the following modern browsers on desktop, tablet, and mobile devices:

Desktop Browser Version	Mobile Browser Version
Microsoft Edge	
Version 44+	Version 40+
Google Chrome	
Version 70+	Version 70+
Mozilla Firefox	
Version 48+	Version 48+
Apple Safari	
Version 9+	iOS 11+

Please Note: The ePartnerViewer does <u>not</u> support Microsoft Internet Explorer. To access the ePartnerViewer, Users must use a modern browser such as Google Chrome, Microsoft Edge, Apple Safari, or Mozilla Firefox.

Mobile Device Considerations

The ePartnerViewer is based on responsive design. This means it renders in the best format based on the user's device size. Responsive design applies to mobile, tablet, and desktop devices. Tablet devices in landscape display mode are considered desktop.

Accessing the ePartnerViewer

To access the ePartnerViewer, users must meet the following specifications:

- 1. Users must be part of an organization with a signed Participation Agreement with KHIE.
- 2. Users are required to have a Kentucky Online Gateway (KOG) account.
 - a. Details on creating a KOG account are in *Section 2 KOG Registration and Login* of this guide.
- 3. Users are required to complete Multi-Factor Authentication (MFA).
 - a. Details on MFA are included in the *Multi-Factor Authentication (MFA)* subsection in *Section 2 KOG Registration and Login* of this guide.

2 ePartnerViewer Roles

Overview of Clinical User Roles

The ePartnerViewer provides access to different functions depending on the roles that have been provisioned. All Clinical User Roles have been authorized by a KHIE Participant Organization to access patient's clinical data in KHIE's ePartnerViewer. The specific clinical role designations are for reporting purposes.

Clinical User Roles for the ePartnerViewer:



Description of Clinical User Roles for the ePartnerViewer:

- An Organization may have multiple Clinical User Roles (Users).
- Clinical Users may add and manage patients to receive event notifications.
- Clinical Users have access to all clinical data available on a patient.
 - **Please Note**: When there is a PDMP report available on a patient, only users with KASPER authorization will be able to view that report in the ePartnerViewer.
- Clinical Users may also have any of the following roles:
 - Event Notification Admin
 - KHIE Organization Admin
 - o Manual Data Submission
 - PACS Administrator
 - Requires a Clinical role to access the images
 - Access Admin
 - o Manual Case Reporter
- Clinical Users may have the *same Clinical role in* two different organizations.
 - \circ $\;$ Example: John Doe may be a Physician at Hospital A and a Physician at Hospital B.

- Clinical Users **cannot** have *two different Clinical roles* in the same organization.
 - Example: John Doe cannot be a Physician AND a Paramedic at Hospital A.
- Clinical Users **cannot** have *two different Clinical roles* in two different organizations.
 - Example: John Doe cannot be a Physician at Hospital B and a Paramedic at Hospital B.

Overview of Additional User Roles

The following roles are considered non-clinical access roles. Depending on the needs of the organization, Users can have one of the Clinical roles <u>AND</u> any or all of the non-clinical roles.

• Example: John Doe may be both a Physician AND an Event Notification Administrator.

Event Notification Administrator	User who has been authorized by an Organization to manage their event notifications within the ePartnerViewer.
KHIE Organization Administrator	User who has been authorized by an Organization to manage their authorized users.
Manual Data Submission	User who has been authorized by an Organization to manually enter certain reportable laboratory results in the ePartnerViewer.
Access Administrator	User who has been authorized by an Organization to review records of their authorized Clinical Users who use the 'break the glass' functionality to view a patient's chart in the ePartnerViewer.
PACS Administrator	User who has been authorized by an Organization to export radiology images to a local Picture Archiving and Communications System (PACS).
Manual Case Reporter	User who has been authorized by an Organization to manually enter case reports for communicable disease reporting.

3 KOG Registration and Login

Create a KOG Account

- 1. When provisioned with a user role in the ePartnerViewer, you will receive an invitation email to register for the Kentucky Online Gateway (KOG).
- 2. To register, click the **Click here to Complete the Process** hyperlink in the Invitation email to be directed to the **Kentucky Online Gateway Registration Page**.

[EXT] You've been identified as an authorized user of the Kentucky	Health Info	ormation E	xchange, KH	IIE
KOG_DoNotReply <kog_donotreply@ky.gov></kog_donotreply@ky.gov>	S Reply	Keply All	→ Forward	••••
To • Doe, Jane			Fri 9/4/2020 1	1:06 PM
Jane Doe,				
You've been identified as an authorized user of the Kentucky Health Information Please follow the instructions below to gain access to the KHIE Interim Portal.	Exchange, I	KHIE.		
Click here to complete the process				
Kentucky Online Gateway				
NOTE: Do not reply to this email. This email account is only used to send message	S.			
Please Note: This link is active for seven days. The registrati	on link is	only valid	l for a one	-time
use. If you click the link and do not complete the registration [orocess, a	a new link	must be se	ent.
If the link expires, the KHIE Org Admin must send another inv	itation to	create a k	Kentucky O	nline

Gateway (KOG) account.

3. The **KOG Landing Page** displays. If you do not have an existing KOG account, click **Create Account**.

Welcome to the Kentucky Online Gateway	
Are you doing business in or with the Commonwealth of Kentucky? Are you a citizen or resident applying for or receiving benefits? Are you seeking government services from the Commonwealth? If you answered "Yes" to any one of these questions, please sign into your existing Kentucky Online Cateway account or click on the button below to create an account. SIGN IN CREATE ACCOUNT	State Employee Gateway Login Login to your State Employee account using either your: EMAIL ADDRESS -OR-
Please Note: If you already have an existing KOO which you received the invitation to enroll, do not o existing credentials.	

- 4. Enter Registration Information. Mandatory fields are marked with asterisks (*).
- 5. Enter First Name.
- 6. Enter Last Name.
- 7. Enter **Email Address**.

If you already have an existing your account.	g Kentucky Online Gateway (KOG) Account	t, please click <u>here</u> to reset your pa	ssword OR click on the CANCEL button below to log in
Please fill out the form below and cl All fields with * are required.	ick Sign Up when finished.		
* First Name	Middle Name		* Last Name
* E-Mail Address		* Verify E-Mail Address	
* Password		* Verify Password	
Mobile Phone		Language Preference English	

- 8. Confirm **Email Address**.
- 9. Enter **Password**.
- 10. Confirm **Password**.
- 11. Enter Street Address, City, State, and Zip Code.
- 12. Enter **Answer** to Security *Question* 1.
- 13. Enter **Answer** to Security *Question* 2.

Street Address 1	Street Add	ress 2	
City	State		Zip Code
			~
Question	* Answer		
In what city were you born? (Enter full name of city only)	~		
Question	* Answer		
What was the name of your first pet?	~		

14. After completing the mandatory fields, click **Sign Up**.

If you already have an existing your account.	Kentucky Online Gateway (KOG) Account	, please click	: <u>here</u> to reset your passy	vord OR click on the CANCEL	button below to log int
Please fill out the form below and clic All fields with * are required.	k Sign Up when finished.				
• First Name	Middle Name			• Last Name	
Jane	L			Doe	
* E-Mail Address		-	Verify E-Mail Address		
jane.doe@gmail.com			jane.doe@gmail.com		
* Password			Verify Password		
Mobile Phone		U	anguage Preference		
(999) 999-9999			English		
Street Address 1		SI	treet Address 2		
11 Mill Creek Park					
City		SI	tate		Zip Code
Frankfort			Kentucky	~	40601
Question			Answer		
In what city were you born? (Enter full	name of city only)	~	Frankfort		
Question			Answer		
		~	Fido		

- 15. After clicking **Sign Up**, you'll be directed to a screen displaying the following message: *Your* account has been requested and is pending email verification. Please check your email and click on the link provided to verify your account.
- 16. You must check your email to complete the KOG Account Validation process.

MYKY AyKentucky.gov	FAQ Help ♀ English ♥
-	Please complete your Kentucky Online Gateway Profile
-	YOU HAVE 4 HOURS TO COMPLETE THE PROCESS
	• Your account has been requested and is pending email verification. Please check your email and click on the link provided to verify your account. If you do not see the verification email in your inbox, please check your spam or junk folder. If no email was received <u>click here.</u>
8	If you have already verified your account by clicking the link provided in the email, please click on SIGN IN button to continue.
Please N	ote: If the verification email is not in the inbox, check the <i>Junk</i> and <i>Spam</i> folders.

KOG Account Validation

17. You will receive an email at the email address you provided when you created the account. This email is titled *Account Verification* from <u>KOG_DoNotReply@ky.gov</u>.



18. Click the **link** in the email to be directed to the **KOG Login Page**.

🚔 Citizen (or) Business	Partner Sign In	WARNING This website is the property of the Commonwealth of
Sign in with your Kentucky Online G	iteway Account.	Kentucky. This is to notify you that you are only authorized to use this site, or any information accessed through this site, for its intended purpose. Unauthorized access or disclosure of personal and confidential information may be punishable by
L Email Address		fines under state and confidential information may be punishable by fines under state and federal law. Unauthorized access to this website or access in excess of your authorization may also be
Enter Email Address Password	Forgot/Reset Password?	criminally punishable. The Commonwealth of Kentucky follows applicable federal and state guidelines to protect the
Enter Password	roigu/keset rasswordr	information from misuse or unauthorized access.
	SIGN IN	Don't already have a Kentucky Online Gateway Citizen Account?
Resend Account Verification Email		Create An Account
		Click here to select user acco

19. To register a phone number, you will have the option to receive a passcode via text.

- To register a phone number, enter a phone number and click **Send Passcode**.
- If you do not want to register a phone number, click **Skip and Continue** to proceed.

MyKentucky gov		FAQ Help Q English -
Validate New Account		
• Providing your mobile number will all	w for easy retrieval of email and password. It will also allow pa	rticipating applications to send critical communications about your account.
Register	our Mobile Number	
Enter Mot Phone	ile (999) 999-9999	Send Passcode
		Skip and Continue
provid • The Ki	er : ard Text Messaging and Data rates may apply. If you do not hav fer, please click Skip and Continue. entucky Online Cateway will never provide your information to o izations.	

20. Click **Continue to Sign in** to navigate to the **KOG Login Page** and complete the account creation process.

МуКа	NKY minute/gav	FAQ Help 🤤 English 🕶
	Validate New Account	
	• You have successfully completed Step 1 of the account creation process.	
	• Please sign in to complete the remaining steps in order to gain access to the application	
		Continue to Sign in

21. On the **KOG Login Page**, enter your **Email Address**.

Please Note: You must enter the email address you provided when you created your KOG account.
22. Enter your Password .
Please Note: Your password is the password provided when you created your KOG account.

23. Click **Sign In** to access the ePartnerViewer.

Sign in with your Kentucky Online Gatewa	iy Account.	Kentucky. This is to notify you that you are only authorized to use this site, or any information accessed through this site, for its intended purpose. Unauthorized access or disclosure of personal and confidential information may be punishable by fines under state and federal law. Unauthorized access to this
jane.doe∉gmail.com		website or access in excess of your authorization may also be criminally punishable. The Commonwealth of Kentucky follows
Password	Forgot/Reset Password?	applicable federal and state guidelines to protect the information from misuse or unauthorized access.
Resend Account Verification Email	SIGN IN	Don't already have a Kentucky Online Gateway Citizen Account?

- 24. After logging in, you have the option to register as an organ donor.
 - To register as an organ donor, click **Yes, Register Now**.
 - If you do not want to register as an organ donor, click **Remind me later** to proceed to the ePartnerViewer.

		donate/.
* First Name	Jane	
Middle Name		
* Last Name	Doe	
Register as a Kentucky Org	an Donor	×
With the passing on has created an o	register as an organ donor? of KY S877 and in partnership with Donate Life Kentucky, the Kentuc online portal for Kentuckians to join the Kentucky Organ Donor i hat it means to be an organ donor, please visit <u>https://donatelifeky.org</u> ster Now	Registry. For more
With the passing of has created an of information on whe Yes, Regis by submitting this registration information entered herein is locument of gift as outlined in pefore death, is considered le	of KY S877 and in partnership with Donate Life Kentucky, the Kentuc online portal for Kentuckians to join the Kentucky Organ Donor I nat it means to be an organ donor, please visit <u>https://donatelifeky.org</u>	I that the e as donor ed by the donor of another. If I am

ePartnerViewer User Guide

Multi-Factor Authentication

After login, complete Multi-Factor Authentication or MFA. You have the option to receive an MFA passcode by Email or Text.

MFA by Email Verification

25. To receive the MFA passcode by email, select the **MFA by Email Verification** button and click **Send Passcode**.

Multi-Factor Authentication MFA by Email Verification MFA by Phone Verification Click here to register your Mobile number Send Passcode	English 🗸	Help	Sign Out	My Account					entuc	Ke ^{Onl}
MFA by Phone Verification Click here to register your Mobile number						'n	itio	lti-Factor Authenticatio		
					er	Click here to register your Mobile no		MFA by Phone Verification		

26. You will receive an email titled *Passcode for MFA* from <u>KOG DoNotReplay@ky.gov</u>. You must open that email in a separate tab.

٦

From: To: Subject: Date:	KOG DoNotReolv (jane.doe@gmail. [EXT] Passcode for MI Tuesday, September 8	Ā	
Jane Doe,			
The applic	cation you are tryin	g to access requires Multi-Factor	Authentication.
	e the following ver ess: <mark>97526380</mark>	fication code within the next 5 m	inutes to complete the
lf you nee HelpDesk		urther, please contact the Kentuc	ky Online Gateway
	Online Gateway <u>Online Gateway H</u>	elpDesk	
NOTE: Do	o not reply to this e	mail. This email account is only u	used to send messages.
may conta send this i	ain restricted and p	message is only for the person it rivate information. You are forbid permission. If you are not the pe destroy all copies.	Iden to use, tell, show, or
PartnerViewe	r User Guide	Page 16 of 77	Kentucky Health Informatic Exchan

27. Enter the **8-digit code** that is in the body of the email into the *Enter Passcode* field on the **Multi-Factor Authentication** screen.

Kentucky Online Gateway			Welcome Mitch Cavallo	My Account	Sign Out Help	English 🗸
Multi-Factor	r Authentication					
A one-time pas below.	scode has been sent to ti	he email address associated with th	his account. Please enter the pass	code in the	box	
E-Mail Address	jane.doe@gmail.com	Resend Passcode?				
Enter Passcode	97526380	Authenticate				
Didn't get your passco	de? Sometimes it can ta	ke up to 5 minutes. If it's been long	er than that, press "Resend pass	code" butto	n above.	

28. Click **Authenticate** to be directed to the **Terms and Conditions** page in the ePartnerViewer.

Multi-Factor	r Authentication				
A one-time pass below.	scode has been sent to t	the email address associated with the	nis account. Please enter the passo	ode in the box	
E-Mail Address	jane.doe@gmail.com	Resend Passcode?			
Enter Passcode	97526380	Authenticate			

MFA by Phone Verification

- 29. To receive the MFA passcode by text, click the **MFA by Phone Verification** button.
- 30. If you have not registered your phone number, select **Click here to register your Mobile number**.

Kentucky Online Gateway		Welcome Jane Doe	My Account	Sign Out	Help	English	~
M	Ilti-Factor Authentication MFA by Email Verification						
	MFA by Phone Verification Click here to register your Mobile number						

31. The **Register Your Mobile Number** screen displays for Users who have not registered their phone number. You must enter your **mobile phone number** and click **Send Passcode**.

Kentucky Online Gateway	ut Help	English	~
Multi-Factor Authentication			
Register Your Mobile Number			
Enter Mobile Phone (999) 999-9999 ex: Send Passcode (555) 555-5555			
 Disclaimer : Standard text messaging and data rates may apply. The Kentucky Online Gateway will never provide your information to outside entities or sell it to marketing organizations. 	2.		
,			- 1

Please Note: The **Register Your Mobile Number** screen does not display for Users who have already registered their phone number. Instead, these Users will be prompted to enter the passcode to validate and verify identify on the **Multi-Factor Authentication** screen.

32. You will receive a text message from the Kentucky Online Gateway that will include a passcode that will be used for verification.



Please Note: It may take up to 5 minutes to receive the passcode via text message. Click **Resend passcode** if you do not receive the text message within 5 minutes.

- 33. To verify the mobile number, enter the **8-digit code** from the text message into the *Enter Passcode* field on the **Multi-Factor Authentication** screen.
- 34. Click **Validate & Verify** to be directed to the **Terms and Conditions of Use** page in the ePartnerViewer.

Verify Your Mobile Number Enter Mobile Phone (999) 999-9999 ex: (S55) 555-5555 Enter Passcode 53071948 Validate & Verify	e below field and click the "V		ge to your mobile nu itton.			and the
(555) 555-5555	/ Your Mobile Number					
Enter Passcode 53071948 Validate & Verify	(000	CONTRACTOR OF A DECIMARY AND A	Resend passo	code		
Souriore Cartoniy	Enter Passcode	53071948	Validate & Ve	erify		
Didn't get your passcode? Sometimes it can take up to 5 minutes. If it's been longer than that, try again.	Didn't get your passcode? So	metimes it can take	up to 5 minutes. If it	t's been longer than	n that, try again.	

ePartnerViewer User Guide

4 Terms of Use and Logging In

After logging into the Kentucky Online Gateway and completing Multi-Factor Authentication, the **Terms of Conditions and Use** page displays. Privacy and security obligations are outlined here.

KHIE ePartnerViewer	😫 Mitch Cavallo 🔸
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF USE	
 Definition of the second sec	Access restricted beyond this point. You must accept terms and conditions before proceeding.
Please Note: The right side of the Portal is grayed out and displays is restricted beyond this point. You must accept the terms and condition	J. J

- 1. Once you click **I Accept**, the grayed out section becomes visible. A message appears that indicates you are associated with a particular *Organization*. This is the name of your healthcare organization.
- 2. Click **Proceed to Portal** to access the ePartnerViewer.

KHIE ePartnerViewer	e Mitch Cavalio +
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF USE	
EXERCISE ADDRESS AND CONDITIONS EACCEPTED Eacept the following terms and conditions of the Kentucky Health Information Exchange (KHIE): a an an ealthcare provider currently treating a patient. a an currently bound by a Health Information Exchange (KHIE): a an utorized user of a participating provider of the Division of Health Information. a understand that data available on KHIE is only that information available according to state and federal law. The Medicail claims data will not include records of the following: Bit Mindelical procedures and test. Bit Mindelical with a double abuse and drug treatment program records and NDC codes of drugs associated with the treatment of those patients. Event the accept to accept the usage terms and conditions. Kecepted	You are part of the below mentioned organization. Please click on proceed to continue. KHE Smoke Test Organization Proceed to Portal Cancel
Please Note: When you click Cancel, you will see a pop-up noti	

about to be logged out. Use of the ePartnerViewer portal is subject to the acceptance of KHIE's Terms of Use. Click either **Logout Now** or **Cancel** to proceed to the ePartnerViewer.

ePartnerViewer User Guide

5 myDASHBOARD Overview

myDASHBOARD

Once you login, you will land on the ePartnerViewer's homepage, **myDASHBOARD**. From **myDASHBOARD**, you can quickly and easily search for a patient, view previously bookmarked patients, and review records of patients you've flagged to receive event notifications.

The **myDASHBOARD** is designed with the User in mind. It allows YOU to quickly and easily access the following functions:

- **Quick Search**: Enables you to complete a basic or advanced search using the mandatory search parameters: **First Name**, **Last Name**, and **Date of Birth**. While additional fields are optional, excluding additional criteria may produce multiple patient search results.
- **Bookmarked Patients**: Lists up to 5 of the most recent patients for whom you have elected to 'favorite' or bookmark to enable quick and easy access in the future. You can click on a patient name to go directly to that patient's chart. To see all of your Bookmarked patients, click **View all Bookmarked Patients**.
- **Event Notifications**: Displays up to 5 of the most recent notifications received over the last 72 hours for patients you've selected to receive notifications. Click **Refresh** to refresh the list of notifications. Click **View All Notifications** to see all notifications received.

KĤIE	ePartnerViewe	r			e -
Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients	Event Notifications	Lab Data Entry +	Secure Messaging	📞 Support
😭 Home					
		myDASH	BOARD		
Quick Se	earch Book	kmarked Patients 🔹	Event N	otifications (Past 72 Hours)	0
First Name La Date Of Birth MM/DD/YYY	ist Name Search		Th	ere is no data to be displayed	
Q ADVANCED	SEARCH > VIEW A	LL BOOKMARKED PATIENTS	🔁 REFRE	ESH > VIEW ALL NOTIFICATIONS	

Navigation Bar

Above myDASHBOARD, in the blue Navigation Bar, Tabs provide advanced functionality. Clicking on these tabs takes you to the corresponding section in the ePartnerViewer.

The Tabs include:

- Patient Search
- Bookmarked Patients
- Event Notifications
- Lab Data Entry
- Case Report Entry
- Secure Messaging
- Support

KĤIE	ePartnerViewe	r			9 -	
Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients	Event Notifications	Lab Data Entry -	Secure Messaging 🗹	📞 Support	
Home						
myDASHBOARD						
Please Note : The Lab Data Entry and the Case Report Entry tabs only display in the <i>Navigation Bar</i> for users with associated roles.						

Patient Search Tab

Clicking on **Patient Search** enables users to complete an advanced search. How to search for a patient is covered in *Section 5 Searching for a Patient*.

Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients	Event Notifications	Lab Data Entry 👻	Secure Messaging	📞 Support
🖀 Home 💙 Patien	it search				
PATIEN	IT SEARCH				
First Name					
demoone					
Last Name					
radpat					
Sex	 Unspecified Male Female 		No Searches Com	pleted	
Date Of Birth					
Age Range					
0	0 - 115 115				
	SEARCH				
	Clear All				

ePartnerViewer User Guide

Bookmarked Patients Tab

The **Bookmarked Patients** feature allows users to quickly and easily navigate to specific patients they access frequently. How to bookmark a patient is covered in *Section 9 Bookmarking Patients*.

KÎLIE 🗌	ePartnerViewer				9 -
Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients	Event Notifications	Lab Data Entry 🕶	Secure Messaging	📞 Support
A Home > Bookr	narked patients				
	RKED PATIENTS				
SHOWING 2 ITEMS					
PATIENT NAME			DATE OF BIRTH		
BRADY, BOBBY			07/12/1970		
RADPAT, DEMOONE			08/01/1983		
	Firs	st Back 1 Next Last		Maximum 5	✓ entries per page

Event Notifications Tab

Event Notifications displays recent event notifications, deleted event notifications, and allows users to manage their event notifications. How to manage event notifications is covered in *Section 11 Reviewing and Managing Event Notifications*.

\Lambda Home 🔉	h Bookmark	ked Patients		nt Notifications	Lab Data		Secure Messaging 🛛	📞 Supp	
	FICATIONS							C REFR	₹ES
	RECENT NOTIFICATION	١S		DELETED NOTIF	ICATIONS		MANAGE NOTIFICAT	IONS	
CTION	EVENT DATE	NOTIFICATION DA	TE -	EVENT		FACILITY	NAME	AGE	
Telete	11/22/2020 12:00:00 am	11/25/2020 11:56	50 am	KHIE contains suspected d information	lrug overdose	AMOHAMMAD	ANOTHERILLHA	VE 21 years	
🗑 Delete	11/22/2020 12:00:00 am	11/25/2020 11:56	:48 am	Specialty Visit		AMOHAMMAD	ANOTHERILLHA	VE 21 years	
🗑 Delete	09/10/2020 12:03:08 pm	08/07/2020 2:07:5	6 pm	Results Ready for Review		TESTWS	HOUSE,COUNTR	Y 20 years	
Telete	07/27/2020 6:06:44 pm	07/27/2020 6:13:5	5 pm	Possible Positive Test Rest	ult for COVID-19	TESTWS	ANOTHERILLHA	VE 21 years	
🗑 Delete	07/27/2020 6:06:44 pm	07/27/2020 6:13:5	i4 pm	Results Ready for Review		TESTWS	ANOTHER,ILLHA	VE 21 years	
							ave set up this fu		

Secure Messaging Tab

This feature allows Users to access KHIE's Direct Secure Messaging (DSM) service. Direct Secure Messaging is the simple and secure method for healthcare providers to send patient health information to known and trusted recipients over a secure and encrypted network.

KĤIE	ePartnerViewer				9
Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients	Event Notifications	Lab Data Entry 🕶	Secure Messaging	📞 Support
A Home					

When you click **Secure Messaging**, you will be taken to the **CareAlign login page**. With a CareAlign account, you can send and receive direct secure messages. You can return to the ePartnerViewer by using the browser tab at the top of the screen.

	RENTUCKY MARTINE AND				
	Username Password Forgot your password? Sign In For technical support, contact the KHIE HELP DESK at 1-877-222-3218				
Please Note : You must have a CareAlign account. You can find information about Direct Secure Messaging and CareAlign in Resources. KHIE hosts a Direct Email Catalog where healthcare providers can submit and share their Direct					
KHIE hosts a Direct Email (Catalog where healthcare providers can submit and share their Direct articipants may utilize this tool to search for referral partners located				

Support Tab

Clicking the Support Tab enables you to quickly seek assistance regarding the ePartnerViewer. You can easily inform us of an issue or concern, submit a question(s), or report persistent issues you may have with the ePartnerViewer. To reach us, you can call or email us using the information provided, or you may complete an online form right there in the ePartnerViewer.

KĤIE	ePartnerViev	wer		Support	Announcements	🜲 Alerts 👖 😫 🔹
Patient Search	Book	narked Patients	Event Notifications	Lab Data Entry	y-	Case Report Entry -
Home						
KĤIE	ePartnerViev	Support		×	📢 Announcements	🜲 Alerts 👔 😫 👻
Patient Search	Booki	Category* Select				Case Report Entry -
Home		Subject*				
♣ Alert: !@#\$%^&*()_+	~010\`	Message*				Read More View All
QUICK SEARCH		12pt ~ B <i>I</i> U		× @ @		Q ADVANCED SEARCH
First Name		0/10000 Characters				C Search
		Upload File Browse				
BOOKMARKE	D PATIENTS	Maximum upload file size should not of Acceptable File Format: .pdf, .doc, .doc				0
BRADY, BOBBY	-			Cancel Send	-	GE ORGANIZATION USER
RADPAT, DEMOONE		Contact us				(Tiffany.Pierson@ky.gov)
> VIEW ALL BOOK	MARKED PATIENTS	For persistent issues, please co Phone: +1 (877) 651 - 2505	ntact the KHIE Support Desk			
Copyri	ght 2019 HealthInteractive	Email: KHIESupport@ky.gov			Versi	on: 1.0.0

User Profile

The User Profile allows you to manage your preferences and logout of the ePartnerViewer.

KĤIE	ePartnerViewei	r			😫 Jane Doe 🕞
Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients	Event Notifications	Lab Data Entry -	Secure Messaging 🗹	Preferences
Patient Search	DOORMal Ked Padents	Event Noulcations		Secure messaging E	Logout
A Home					

6 Searching for a Patient

In the ePartnerViewer, Users have two options to search for a patient. The first method is the Quick Search which can be accessed from the **myDASHBOARD** screen. The second is the Advanced Search which can be accessed from the *Navigation Bar*.

Quick Search for a Patient

- 1. From the *Quick Search Section* of **myDASHBOARD**, enter the Patient's **First Name** and **Last Name**. The *First Name* and *Last Name* fields are required fields.
- 2. Enter the Patient's **Date of Birth**. Enter 2 digits for the month, 2 digits for the day, and 4 digits for the year. (e.g. 01/01/2000).

Patient Search B	lookmarked Patients Event	Notifications	Secure Messaging	📞 Support
A Home				
	myDAS	HBOARD		
Quick Search	Bookmarked Patients 🕕	Eve	nt Notifications (Past 72 Hours)	0
First Name Last Name	BRADY, BOBBY		There is no data to be displayed	
	ALLYSON, RUSHING			
Date Of Birth	QOESD, VASREY			
Search				
Q ADVANCED SEARCH	> VIEW ALL BOOKMARKED PATIENTS	ទ	REFRESH > VIEW ALL NOTIFICATIONS	_
/				

Please Note: A search using only the patient's first and last names may return multiple patient
results. Entering additional search criteria such as the date of birth may narrow the matching
patient search result(s).

3. Click **Search** to search for the patient.

😭 Home								
	myDASHBOARD							
Qui	ick Search	Bookmarked Patients 🚯	Event Notifications (Past 72 Hours)					
First Name	Last Name	BRADY, BOBBY	There is no data to be displayed					
		ALLYSON, RUSHING						
Date Of Birth		QOESD, VASREY						
MM/DD/YYYY	Search							
Q ADV	ANCED SEARCH	> VIEW ALL BOOKMARKED PATIENTS	CREFRESH > VIEW ALL NOTIFICATIONS					

4. Click **View** to review the patient's chart.

Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients		Event Notifications	Secure Messaging 🛛	📞 Support
Home > Patient search					
PATIENT SE	ARCH		1 PATIEN	T MATCH FOUND	
First Name Bobby		50	BRADY, BOBBY		
Last Name		50 years old	DOB 07/12/1970 Sex M	Address 1234 TEST ST LEXINGTON KY 40137	VIEW
Brady		Q VIEW 1 SIM			
Date Of Birth	Unspecified Male Female		ILAN NESULI		_
MM/DD/YYYY					
Age Range	•				
0 40 - 70	115				
SEARCH					
Clear All					

Advanced Search

Advanced Search enables users to complete a refined search for a patient.

1. To complete an Advanced Search, click the **Patient Search** tab in the *Navigation Bar* OR click **Advanced Search** in the *Quick Search* section of **myDASHBOARD**.

Patient Sea	rch	Bookmarked Patients	Event Notifications	Secure Messaging 🛛	📞 Support
😭 Home					
		r	myDASHBOARD)	
Qu	ick Search	Bookmarked Pati	ents 🚺	Event Notifications (Past 72 Hours) 6
First Name	Last Name	BRADY, BOBBY		There is no data to be displayed	
		ALLYSON, RUSHING			
Date Of Birth		QOESD, VASREY			
MM/DD/YYYY	Search				
Q ADV	ANCED SEARCH	> VIEW ALL BOOKMARKE	D PATIENTS	₽ REFRESH > VIEW ALL NOTIFICATION	s

2. On the **Patient Search** screen, enter the Patient's **First Name** and **Last Name**.

Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients	Event Notification	s Secure Messaging 🗹	📞 Support	
Home > Patient search					
PATIENT SE/	ARCH		1 PATIENT MATCH FOUND		
First Name Bobby Last Name		50 BRADY	Address 1234 TEST ST LEXINGTON KY 4013	7 VIEW	
Brady					
· · ·	Unspecified Male eremale	Q VIEW 1 SIMILAR RESULT			
 Please Note: First Name and Last Name are mandatory fields. If users attempt to search for a patient without entering First Name and Last Name, the Patient Search screen displays the following messages in red under the respective fields: Enter First Name Enter Last Name 					

- 3. Select the patient's **Sex**.
- 4. Enter the patient's **Date of Birth**. To enter the Date of Birth, enter two digits for the month, two digits for the day, and two digits for the year.

Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients		Event Notifications	Secure Messaging 🛛	📞 Support
Home > Patient search					
PATIENT SEAF	RCH		1 PATIEN	T MATCH FOUND	
First Name Bobby Last Name		50 years old	BRADY, BOBBY DOB 07/12/1970 Sex M	Address 1234 TEST ST LEXINGTON KY 40137	VIEW
Brady Sex O Un: @ Mai O Fen	le	Q VIEW 1 SIN	MILAR RESULT		E
Date Of Birth MM/DD/YYY 07/12/1970					
Age Range 0 0 - 115	0				
SEARCH Clear All					

5. Select an **Age Range** when the patient's Date of Birth is unknown.

Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients	Event Notifications	Secure Messaging 🗹	📞 Support
Home > Patient search				
PATIENT SEARCH	ł	[1 PATIENT MATCH FOUND	
First Name Bobby Last Name		50 BRADY, B DOB 07/12/1970 Sex M	OBBY Address 1234 TEST ST LEXINGTON KY 40137	VIEW
Brady Sex O Unspec	ified Q V	IEW 1 SIMILAR RESULT		÷
Sex Other @ Male O Female Date Of Birth AM/DD/YYY				
Age Range 0 40 - 70				
SEARCH Clear All				

6. Click **Search** to initiate the search. The search results display on the right side of the page.

Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients		Event Notifications	Secure Messaging 🛛	📞 Support
A Home > Patient search					
PATIENT S	EARCH		1 PATIENT	MATCH FOUND	
First Name Bobby Last Name		50 years old	BRADY, BOBBY DOB 07/12/1970 Sex M	Address 1234 TEST ST LEXINGTON KY 40137	VIEW
<i></i>	○ Unspecified ❀ Male ○ Female	🔍 VIEW 1 SIN	IILAR RESULT		
Date Of Birth					
Clear /	NI				
Please Note: Users can click Clear All to clear the search fields and quickly search for a new					
nationt					

patient.

7. Select **View** to review the patient's chart.

Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients	Event Notifications	Secure Messaging 🖓	📞 Support	
Home > Patient search					
PATIENT SEARCH		1 PATIEN	IT MATCH FOUND		
First Name Bobby Last Name	5C years o		Address 1234 TEST ST LEXINGTON KY 40137	VIEW	
Brady Sex OUnspecified @ Male	Q VIEW	1 SIMILAR RESULT		E	
O Female Date Of Birth MMDD/YYYY					
Age Range	⊃ 115				
SEARCH Clear All					
Please Note: Depending on the search information entered by the User, patient searches may generate multiple search results. Users can click the Plus/Minus Sign to the right of <i>View Similar Result</i> to review or hide any similar search results and confirm the correct patient has been identified.					

	1 PATIENT	MATCH FOUND	
50 years old	BRADY, BOBBY DOB 07/12/1970 Sex M	Address 1234 TEST ST LEXINGTON KY 40137	VIEW
Q VIEW 1 SIM	IILAR RESULT		
50 years old	BRADY, ROBERT DOB 06/12/1970 Sex M	Address 154 BARBERRY LN BARDSTOWN KY 40004	VIEW

٦

7 Basic Features in the Patient Chart

The purpose of this section is to briefly describe the basic features of the Patient Chart in the ePartnerViewer.

Date Selection

The Date Selection feature allows users to control how much data is retrieved for a patient. For example, when a search is initiated, the ePartnerViewer's **standard default** is set to retrieve the last twelve (12) months of data for a patient. You can change the default setting in *Preferences* located in the top right corner under the User Name.

Once the data is retrieved on the initial search, you can use the Date Selection radio buttons to display more or less data or do a Custom search.

- 1. You can select the **appropriate Data Selection radio button** to view the latest patient data within the selected time frame.
 - Select **3 months** to see the latest 3 months of patient data.
 - Select **6 months** to see the latest 6 months of patient data.
 - Select **9 months** to see the latest 9 months of patient data.
 - Select **12 months** to see the latest 12 months of patient data.

KĤIE	ePartnerViewer				θ.
Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients	Event Notifications	Lab Data Entry 🕶	Secure Messaging 🛛	📞 Support
Home > Patient	search > DEMOONE RADPAT				
37 years old	RADPAT, DEMOONE DOB 1983/08/01 Sex M Addi	ess 121 MAN OWAR DR QUAK	RTOWN LEXINGTON KY 40802	Bookmarke	d View More
DATE SELECTION Showing Data for 2020/0		O 6 months O 9	e months	O Custom	C Retrieve

- 2. Select **Custom** to retrieve data for specific date range.
 - Enter the **Start Date** and the **End Date**.

37 years old	RADPAT, DEM DOB 1983/08/0		ss 121 MAN OWAR DR QUAK	ERTOWN LEXINGTC	N K	Y 408	02					📕 Bookmar	ked View More
DATE SELECT	ΓΙΟΝ	O 3 months	O 6 months O	9 months	0	12 m	onth	าร		(Cus	itom	2 Retrieve
Showing Data for 2	020/04/15 to 2021/04/14	Start Date	曲	End Date		~				曲			
Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Document	s Laboratory & Pathology	Reports Ei		Apr	il .		202			Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
🗄 CLINICAL I	DOCUMENTS		TERS	LABORAT	Su 28	Mo 29	Tu 30	We 31	Th 1	Fr 2	Sa 3		(
DATE 🗸	NAME	There is no o	data to be displayed	There is no (4	5	6	7	8	9	10	OMPLETED DATE	
04/14/2021	KHIE Summary					12		14					NAME
	CCD				18	19 26						/05/2020	RadTesting UAT
01/22/2021	IMAGE_US_MCCH_				:25	20	21.	28	-29	-30			Imaging

Please Note: The **Start Date** and **End Date** fields only display when Users select **Custom**. **Start Date** and **End Date** are required fields when selecting the **Custom** setting; if a start date and end date are not entered, the following error message displays:

• Error: Start Date and End Date are required fields.

50	Y, BOBBY Jul 12 1970	Sex M	Address	1234 TEST S	T LEXINGTON KY 401	37		Bookma	rked View More
Error : Start Date and End Date are required field	s. O 3 months	O 6 months	O 9 months		O 12 months		Custo	m	2 Retrieve
Showing Data for Apr 15 2020 to Apr 14 2021	Start Date 01/01/2	2020 🗰		End Date	01/01/2021	#			
Patient Summary Medications 8	Allergies Clin	ical Documents Lab	oratory & Pathology	Reports	Encounters		Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
CLINICAL DOCUMENTS	Ê	ENCOUNTERS	1	LABOR	ATORY			L RADIOLOGY	

3. Once a Date Selection has been made, click **Retrieve** to generate the patient's data.

37 RADPAT, E years old DOB 1983/		ress 121 MAN OWAR	DR QUAKERTOWN LEXINGTC	ON KY 40802		Bookmarked View More
DATE SELECTION	O 3 months	O 6 months	O 9 months	O 12 months	Custom	2 Retrieve
Showing Data for 2020/04/15 to 2021/04/14	Start Date 01/01	/2020 🏥	End Date	04/14/2021	曲	

Pagination

Throughout the patient chart, Users navigate through multiple pages of data. Using the pagination buttons, select a specific page number, move to the next or previous page, or move to the first or last page of a list.

- 1. Click a **Page Number** to go to that specific page in the list.
- 2. Click **Next** to go to following page list.
- 3. Click **Back** to go to the previous page list.
- 4. Click **First** to go to first page in the list.
- 5. Click **Last** to go to the last page in the list.

SHOWING 14 ITEMS		
MEDICATION	PRESCRIBED BY	DETAILS + EXPAND ALL
Insulin Glargine, Hum.rec.anlog (Lantus Solostar) 300 Unit/3 MI INSULN.PEN		View More
Metoprolol Succinate		View More 🖬
		View More
Asa/Calcium Carb/Mag/Al Hydrox (Bayer Plus 500 Mg Caplet) 500 MG TABLET		View More 🖬
Atorvastatin Calcium (Lipitor 10mg Tab) 10 MG TABLET		View More 🖪
Firs	st Back <mark>1</mark> Next Last	Maximum 5 🕶 entries per page

Controlling the Number of Entries that Display

Users can control the number of entries that display per page. For example, you may prefer to see only five (5) entries per page or you may prefer to see all entries available on one page.

- 1. Select **5** to show five entries on the page.
- 2. Select **10** to show ten entries on the page.
- 3. Select **All** to show all the entries available on the page.

In MEDICATION HISTORY		T APPLY FILTER
SHOWING 14 ITEMS		
MEDICATION	PRESCRIBED BY	DETAILS + EXPAND ALL
Insulin Glargine,Hum.rec.anlog (Lantus Solostar) 300 Unit/3 MI INSULN.PEN		View More 🖬
Metoprolol Succinate		View More 🖬
		View More 🖬
Asa/Calcium Carb/Mag/Al Hydrox (Bayer Plus 500 Mg Caplet) 500 MG TABLET		View More
Atorvastatin Calcium (Lipitor 10mg Tab) 10 MG TABLET		View More
Firs	st Back 1 Next Last	Maximum 5 👻 entries per page
		5
		10 Ali
		All

Available Documents and Filter Documents

Tabs and Portlets in the Patient Summary contain lists of Available Documents for review. There are several methods of sorting and filtering these lists within the patient chart.

Patient Search		Bookmarked Patients		Event Notifications		Secure Messaging 🛛		📞 Support
Home > Patient search >	BOBBY BRADY							
50 years old	BRADY, BOBBY DOB Jul 12 1970		Sex M	Address 12	34 TEST ST LEXINGTON KY 4013	,	Bookmarked	View More
DATE SELECTION Showing Data for Apr 15 2020 to Apr 14 2	O 3 months	O 6 monti	ns Ogin	nonths	12 months	O Custom	C Retr	leve
Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documen	ts Laboratory & Patho	logy Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
	LAE	ORATORY				PATHOLOGY		
Cirgentie Docu FILTER DOCUMENTS G. Search by name or title 12/04/2020 SARS coronavirus 2 R 12/03/2020 Ethanol [Massivolum	X [Presence] 12:00:00 am		> View Uncategorized Data	ignated as a particular type of result will		ontact the source for more information. ta. Laboratory, Pathology, Transcription an	id Radiology reports may also a	
■ 12/03/2020 Urinalysis complete W 6:24:00 am		L SARS C	ORONAVIRUS 2 RNA	[PRESENCE]				T APPLY FILTER
12/03/2020 Lipid 1996 panel - Ser		ORDERING PHYSICIAN SCOTT SPEARMAN		OBSERVATION DATE DEC 04 2020		TIME OBTAINED 00:00		
12/03/2020 Magnesium (Mass/vol am	ume] in Serum or Plasma 6:24:00	SHOWING 9 ITEMS						
17/02/2020 Telladash realiss (T2)	Thuravian /TA) Mass Davial in	FLAG	VAME	VALUE	UNIT	REFERENCE RANGES	RESULT	
		- A	ARS coronavirus 2 RNA [Presence]	DETECTED		NOT DETECTED	Abnorma	I
			Has symptoms related to condition of nterest	Yes				
			Date and time of symptom onset	2020-11-30				

1. Select an **Available Document** to review it. The document opens on the right side.

Patient Summary Medications & Allergies	Clinical Do	cuments Laboratory	& Pathology Rep	orts Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
LABO	RATORY				PATHOLOGY		
AVAILABLE DOCUMENTS	0	Incomplete or missing info					
Organize Documents By*		The information displayed	on this page is based on th	e data provided by participa	ting facilities. You may need to	contact the source fo	or more information.
FILTER DOCUMENTS		Can't find what you're look	ng for?				
Q Search by name or title X		A submitted report that ha Radiology reports may also		particular type of result will	be included in Uncategorized o	data. Laboratory, Path	ology, Transcription and
12/04/2020 SARS coronavirus 2 RNA [Presence]		 View Uncategorized 					
12:00:00 am							
 12/03/2020 Ethanol [Mass/volume] in Urine 6:24:00 am 	L SA	ARS CORONAVI	RUS 2 RNA [PF	RESENCE]			T APPLY FILTER
12/03/2020 Urinalysis complete W Reflex Culture panel - Urine 6:24:00 am	ORDERING PH SCOTT SPE		OBSERVAT DEC 04		TIME OB 00:00	STAINED	
 12/03/2020 Lipid 1996 panel - Serum or Plasma 6:24:00 am 	SHOWING 9 ITEMS						
	FLAG	NAME	VALUE	UNIT	REFERENCE RA	ANGES RE	SULT
	•	SARS coronavirus 2 RNA [Presence]	DETECTED		NOT DETECTED	D Ab	normal
		Has symptoms related to condition of interest	Yes				

2. To refine the list of available documents, enter a **Document Name** in *Filter Documents*.

Patient Summary Medications & Allergies	Clinical Doc	uments Laboratory & F	Pathology Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
LABORA	ATORY				PATHOLOGY		
AVAILABLE DOCUMENTS Organize Documents By* FILTER DOCUMENTS	0		this page is based on the data	provided by participating	g facilities. You may need to	contact the source for r	nore information.
Q Lipid x 12/03/2020 Lipid 1996 panel - Serum or Plasma 6:24:00 am	-	Can't find what you're looking A submitted report that has no Radiology reports may also ap View Uncategorized Da	ot been designated as a particu opear here.	lar type of result will be	included in Uncategorized o	data. Laboratory, Pathol	ogy, Transcription and
	L SA	RS CORONAVIRU	JS 2 RNA [PRESE	ENCE]		T APPLY FILTER	
	ORDERING PHY SCOTT SPEA SHOWING 9 ITEMS		OBSERVATION DATI DEC 04 2020	Ε	TIME OB 00:00	STAINED	
	FLAG	NAME	VALUE	UNIT	REFERENCE RA	ANGES RESU	LT
		SARS coronavirus 2 RNA [Presence]	DETECTED		NOT DETECTE	D Abno	rmal

3. Select **Organize Documents By** to organize the list of available documents by date or to list all available documents.

Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Doc	uments	Laboratory & Pa	thology R	Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
	LABO	RATORY						PATHO	DLOGY	
Organize D 2020 December 12/04/2020	LE DOCUMENTS cocuments By* navirus 2 RNA [Presence] m	SA	Can't find v A submitte Radiology > View	what you're looking fo	iis page is based on n? been designated a: ear here.	s a particular	r type of result will be			ce for more information. Pathology, Transcription and
		ORDERING PHY SCOTT SPEA SHOWING 9 ITEMS				rvation date 04 2020			TIME OBTAINED 00:00	
		FLAG	NAME		VALUE		UNIT	REFER	ENCE RANGES	RESULT
			SARS coro		DETECTED			NOT D	DETECTED	Abnormal

Applying a Filter

Users can apply a filter to a report to refine the display of patient data or sort for a specific piece of information. The specific filtering options vary depending on the type of report reviewed. Filters consist of drop-down menus and/or text fields.

1. Click **Apply Filter** to filter for specific information. After entering the appropriate search criteria, all applicable information displays for review.

	Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documen	ts Laboratory & Patholog	v	Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
_		MEDI	CATIONS		_			ALLERGIE	5	
		CATION HISTORY								T APPLY FILTER
	SHOWING 14 ITEMS									
	MEDICATION			PRESCRIBED BY				DETAILS		+ EXPAND ALL
	Insulin Glargine,Hu	m.rec.anlog (Lantus Solostar) 300 U	nit/3 MI INSULN.PEN					View More		
	Metoprolol Succina	te						View More		
	Asa/Calcium Carb/N TABLET	Mag/Al Hydrox (Bayer Plus 500 Mg C	Caplet) 500 MG					View More 🖬		
	Atorvastatin Calciur	m (Lipitor 10mg Tab) 10 MG TABLET						View More		
	Valsartan							View More		
			First	Back 1 2 3 Next La	st				Maxim	um 5 • entries per page

2. Select Hide Filter to remove the filter.

Patient Summary Medications & Allergies Clinical Docum	ents Labo	pratory & Pathology	Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
MEDICATIONS					ALLERGIE	s	
MEDICATION HISTORY							
SHOWING 14 ITEMS							
MEDICATION Enter Medication	PRESCRIBED BY	Y Enter Prescribed By			DETAILS		+ EXPAND ALL
Insulin Glargine, Hum.rec.anlog (Lantus Solostar) 300 Unit/3 MI INSULN.PEN	I				View More		
Metoprolol Succinate					View More		
Asa/Calcium Carb/Mag/Al Hydrox (Bayer Plus 500 Mg Caplet) 500 MG TABLET					View More		
Atorvastatin Calcium (Lipitor 10mg Tab) 10 MG TABLET					View More		
Valsartan					View More		
Firs	t Back 1 2	3 Next Last				Maxim	um 5 👻 entries per pag

ePartnerViewer Icons

Clinical reports in the patient chart may contain lcons that serve as visual indicators to draw attention to specific information.

Icon Descriptions:

lcon	Name	Description
	Abnormal Result	Indicates a report contains abnormal value(s)
7	Critical Result	Indicates a report contains value(s) that are of a critical nature
Bookmark	Unbookmarked Patient	Indicates the patient chart is not bookmarked; the user can elect to add the selected patient to the Bookmarked Patients list
Bookmarked	Bookmarked Patient	Indicates the patient chart is bookmarked; the selected patient has been added to the Bookmarked Patients list

Please Note: A Reference Range Notification is a pop-up notification that informs the user that a laboratory value has been resulted based on the performing lab's reference range. This occurs when an ePartnerViewer user reviews a lab report for the first time. After clicking **Accept**, this notification does not appear on subsequent access.
8 The Patient Chart

Overview of the Patient Chart

In the ePartnerViewer, the patient chart is categorized into clinically relevant groups for easy review. Each patient chart has Tabs that contain the patient data. The Tabs include the data shared by all participating organizations and are categorized by the clinical data they display; they house the data that displays in the Portlets. The Tabs are fixed and cannot be customized.

One of the Tabs, the Patient Summary, houses the Portlets. The **Patient Chart** opens in the Patient Summary where the Portlets are designed to provide a quick and easy *Patient-at-a-Glance* view of the patient's most recent health history. The snapshot displays up to five of the most recent result reports available. The Portlets are customizable. You can arrange them in the order that is most useful for you. While the Portlet view displays the most recent health history for each clinical category, you can click *View All* located at the bottom of each Portlet to see all the data available on that patient in that category.

You may choose to view the clinical information in either the Tabs or the Portlets. The key difference between the two is that the Portlets are designed to provide a quick and easy *Patient-at-a-Glance* view of the most recent data available on a patient.

Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology	Reports E	ncounters Immunizati	ons Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
	NAM Portlet		DIAGNOSIS		NAME	COMPLETED DATE	NAME
07/08/2021	KHIE Summary CCD	07/07/2021	Pecked by Chicken	12/04/2020	SARS coronavirus 2 RNA	02/27/2021	RadTesting Imaging extra
07/08/2021	KHIE Medicaid CCD	07/07/2021	Pecked by Chicken	12/03/2020	Lipid 1996 panel - Seru	12/04/2020	XRAY CHEST 2 VIEW
07/07/2021	UKHC - Visit Notification	07/06/2021	Pecked by Chicken	12/03/2020	Ethanol [Mass/volume] i	. 12/04/2020	XRAY LEG
07/07/2021	UKHC - Visit Notification	07/06/2021	Pecked by Chicken	12/03/2020	Magnesium [Mass/volu		
07/06/2021	UKHC - Visit Notification	06/30/2021	Pecked by Chicken	12/03/2020	Comprehensive metabol.		
> VIEW ALL C	LINICAL DOCUMENTS	> VIEW /	ALL ENCOUNTERS	> VIEW	ALL LABORATORY	> VIEW	ALL RADIOLOGY
		L TRANSCRIBED) REPORTS		ZED	💉 IMMUNIZATIO	NS
COMPLETED DATE 👻	NAME	COMPLETED DATE 👻	NAME	There is no	data to be displayed	DATE 🗸	NAME
12/04/2020	XR PELVIS	12/04/2020	History		. *	01/28/2020	Meningococcal MPSV4
12/03/2020	XR HIP	12/04/2020	Allergic rhinitis				
12/30/2019	XR HIP						

Please Note: Authorized KASPER (Kentucky All Schedule Prescription Electronic Reporting) users will see an additional Portlet that displays the Prescription Drug Monitoring Program (PDMP) report.

Data Retrieval

The ePartnerViewer collects clinical information about a patient in stages. The patient's chart opens in the *Patient Summary*. There are three indicators that turn from blue to green as the clinical information is pulled in from various sources and is ready to review.

	ePartner						
Patient Search	Bookmarked Pa	atients	Event Notifications	Lab Data Entr	ry∙ Seo	cure Messaging 🗹	📞 Suppor
🖀 Home 🕨 I	Patient search 💙 BOBBY I	BRADY					
50 years old	BRADY, BOBBY DOB 1970/07/12	Sex M	Address 12	234 TEST ST LEXINGTON K	(Y 40137	Bookma	arked View Mor
DATE SELEC	TION 3 months	\bigcirc 6 months	O 9 months	s 💿 12 mont	hs O Custo	om	₿ Retrieve
Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Patholo				Patient Demograph
🗄 CLINICAL	DOCUMENTS	ENCOUNTE	RS			L RADIOLOG	
,			,				

As noted in *Section 7 Basic Features in the Patient Chart*, Users can control how much data is retrieved upon initial search by setting a default Date Selection option available in Preferences. Typically, the shorter the timeframe selected, the faster the data retrieval process.

Please Note: Choosing a shorter timeframe in *Date Selection* will limit the number of records available. The ePartnerViewer's standard setting is to collect the latest twelve (12) months of data.

Patient-at-a-Glance (Patient Summary)

The Patient Summary provides a snapshot of a patient's health history. Up to five of the most recent result reports and clinical documents are displayed in the Portlets, giving clinicians that *Patient-at-a-Glance view*. However, you can view all available information by clicking on *View All* located at the bottom of every Portlet.

Portlets Available

1 Clinical Documents	6 Transcribed Reports	11 Allergies
2 Encounters	7 Immunizations	12 Electronic Case Reports
3 Laboratory	8 Procedures	13 Uncategorized
4 Pathology	9 Problems	14 PDMP Program
5 Radiology	10 Medications	15 Sensitive Data

You can arrange and/or hide the Portlets to fit your specific needs. This is covered in *Section 12 Managing User Preferences*.

Patient Search		Bookmarked Patients	Event No	tifications		Secure Messaging 🛛		Support
👫 Home > Patient sea	rch > BOBBY BRADY							
50 years old	BRADY, BOBBY DOB Jul 12 1970	Sex N	с .	Address 1234 TEST ST LI	EXINGTON KY 40137		Bookmarked	View More
DATE SELECTION	O 3 months	O 6 months	O 9 months		12 months	O Custom	4	3 Retrieve
Showing Data for Apr 16 2020	to Apr 15 2021							
Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology	Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
🛃 CLINICAL DOCUM	IENTS	ENCOUNTERS				1	RADIOLOGY	
DATE 🗸	NAME	START DATE 👻	DIAGNOSIS	COMPLETED DATE 👻	NAME	cc	OMPLETED DATE 👻	NAME
04/15/2021	KHIE Summary CCD	04/14/2021	Pecked by Chicken	12/04/2020	SARS corona [Presence]	virus 2 RNA 02	2/27/2021	RadTesting Imaging extra
04/15/2021	KHIE Medicaid CCD	04/14/2021	Pecked by Chicken	12/03/2020		nel - Serum or	2/04/2020	XRAY CHEST 2 VIEW
04/14/2021	UKHC - Visit Notification	04/12/2021	Pecked by Chicken	12/03/2020	Plasma		2/04/2020	XRAY LEG
04/14/2021	UKHC - Visit Notification	04/12/2021	Pecked by Chicken	12/03/2020	Magnesium (in Serum or F	Mass/volume]		
04/14/2021	Note	04/09/2021	Pecked by Chicken		Comprehens			
04/12/2021	UKHC - Visit Notification Note			12/03/2020	2000 panel - Plasma			
				12/03/2020	Ethanol (Mas Urine	s/volume] in		
N VIEW ALL C	LINICAL DOCUMENTS	> VIEW ALL E	NCOUNTERS	> VII	EW ALL LABORATORY		> VIEW ALL	RADIOLOGY

Please Note: When there is KASPER data available on a patient, Users with existing KASPER access can click on the *PDMP Program Portlet* to retrieve the KASPER report. The report can be viewed in the *PDMP Program Portlet* and in the *Clinical Documents Portlet*.

KASPER Users must **use the same KOG ID linked to their KASPER account to view KASPER data in the ePartnerViewer**. KOG authenticates when an ePartnerViewer user is also an authorized KASPER user. 1. Users can view all available information by clicking on **View All** located at the bottom of every Portlet.

Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology		
🔁 CLINICAL DOCU	IMENTS	ENCOUNTERS			
DATE 👻	NAME	START DATE 👻	DIAGNOSIS		
04/15/2021	KHIE Summary CCD	04/14/2021	Pecked by Chicken		
04/15/2021	KHIE Medicaid CCD	04/14/2021	Pecked by Chicken		
04/14/2021	UKHC - Visit Notification Note	04/12/2021	Pecked by Chicken		
		04/12/2021	Pecked by Chicken		
04/14/2021	UKHC - Visit Notification Note	04/09/2021	Pecked by Chicken		
04/12/2021	UKHC - Visit Notification Note				
> VIEW ALL	CLINICAL DOCUMENTS	> VIEW /	ALL ENCOUNTERS		

2. Click the **Document Name** to open that specific document.

Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology		
🛃 CLINICAL DOCU	JMENTS	着 ENCOUNTERS			
DATE 👻	NAME	START DATE 👻	DIAGNOSIS		
04/15/2021	KHIE Summary CCD	04/14/2021	Pecked by Chicken		
04/15/2021	KHIE Medicaid CCD	04/14/2021	Pecked by Chicken		
04/14/2021	UKHC - Visit Notification Note	04/12/2021	Pecked by Chicken		
	Note	04/12/2021	Pecked by Chicken		
04/14/2021	UKHC - Visit Notification Note	04/09/2021	Pecked by Chicken		
04/12/2021	UKHC - Visit Notification Note				

Please Note: Not all documents contain hyperlinks. Only those **Document Names** with hyperlinks can be opened to view a report in its entirety. **Document Names** with hyperlinks display as light blue text within the respective Portlet.

ePartnerViewer User Guide

Reviewing the Tabs

In addition to viewing a patient's data from the Patient Summary's Portlet view, users can access the data in the patient chart by navigating the Tabs.

The **Patient Summary** tab displays the Portlets which show the most recent patient data 'at-a-glance'. The Portlets can be customized to meet your specific needs.

1. Click Patient Summary to view the Portlets.

DATE SELECTION	O 3 months	○ 6 m	onths O 9 mo	nths	12 months	O Custo	m	C Retrieve
Showing Data for 07/09/2	020 to 07/08/2021							
Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology	Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
🗄 CLINICAL DOC		ENCOUNTERS		له LABORATO	RY		L RADIOLOGY	
DATE 🚽	NAM Portlets	START DATE 👻	DIAGNOSIS	COMPLETED DATE	 NAME 		COMPLETED DATE 👻	NAME
07/08/2021	KHIE Summary CCD	07/07/2021	Pecked by Chicken	12/04/2020	SARS coro	navirus 2 RNA	02/27/2021	RadTesting Imaging extra
07/08/2021	KHIE Medicaid CCD	07/07/2021	Pecked by Chicken	12/03/2020	Lipid 1996	panel - Seru	12/04/2020	XRAY CHEST 2 VIEW
07/07/2021	UKHC - Visit Notification	07/06/2021	Pecked by Chicken	12/03/2020	Ethanol [M	lass/volume] i	12/04/2020	XRAY LEG
07/07/2021	UKHC - Visit Notification	07/06/2021	Pecked by Chicken	12/03/2020	Magnesiur	n [Mass/volu		
07/06/2021	UKHC - Visit Notification	06/30/2021	Pecked by Chicken	12/03/2020	Comprehe	nsive metabol		
> VIEW ALL C	LINICAL DOCUMENTS	> VIEW /	ALL ENCOUNTERS	> VIE	EW ALL LABORATOR	Y	> VIEW	ALL RADIOLOGY
b PATHOLOGY		L TRANSCRIBED) REPORTS	L UNCATEGO	DRIZED		🖋 IMMUNIZATI	ONS
COMPLETED DATE 👻	NAME	COMPLETED DATE 👻	NAME	There is	no data to be displa	iyed	DATE 🚽	NAME
12/04/2020	XR PELVIS	12/04/2020	History				01/28/2020	Meningococcal MPSV4
12/03/2020	XR HIP	12/04/2020	Allergic rhinitis					
12/30/2019	XR HIP							
> VIEW /	ALL PATHOLOGY	> VIEW ALL T	RANSCRIBED REPORTS				> VIEW A	LL IMMUNIZATIONS
PROBLEMS		PROCEDURES			אר		ALLERGIES	

The **Medications & Allergies** tab contains the patient's medication list and known allergies.

2. Click **Medications** to review the *Medication History*.

Patient Search		Bookmarked Patients	Event Not	kations		Secure Messaging [2]		C Support
Home > Patient search > B	OBBY BRADY							
50 years old	BRADY, BOBBY DOB jul 12 1970		Sex M	Address	1234 TEST ST LEXINGTON KY 401)	7	Bookmarked	View More
Showing Data for Apr 16 2020 to Apr 15 202	O 3 months	○ 6 months	○ 9 months		# 12 months	Custom	Ø Re	rieve
Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology	Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
	MED	CATIONS				ALLERGIES		
0 MEDICATION H	ISTORY							T APPLY FILTER
SHOWING 14 ITEMS								
MEDICATION			PRESCRIBED BY			DETAILS		+ EXPAND ALL
Insulin Glargine,Hum.rec.anlog (Lano	us Solostar) 300 Unit/3 MI INSULN.PEN					View More D		
Metoprofol Succinate						View More		
Asa/Calcium Carb/Mag/Al Hydrox (Ba	yer Plus 500 Mg Caplet) 500 MG TABLE	т				View More 🖸		
Aconvestetin Celcium (Lipitor 10mg Te	b) 10 MG TABLET					View More 🛙		
Valsartan						View More		
			First Back 1 2 3 Next Last					Maximum 5 • entries per page

3. Click **Allergies** to review the *Allergies History*.

		Bookmarked Patients	Even	Notifications		Secure Messaging 🛛		📞 Support
Home > Patient search >	BOBBY BRADY							
50 years old	BRADY, BOBBY DOB Jul 12 1970		Sex M	Address 1234 TEST	T ST LEXINGTON KY 40137		Bookmarked	View More
ATE SELECTION	O 3 months	O 6 months	O 9 months	@ 12 m	onths	O Custom	Ø Re	etrieve
Showing Data for Apr 16 2020 to Apr 1	15 2021							
Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology	Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
		MEDICATIONS				ALLERGIES		
ALLERGIES HI	ISTORY							T APPLY FILTER
		ERGY	REACTION		CRITICALITY		RECORDED BY	T APPLY FILTER
	ALL	ERGY metapirabametapir	REACTION		CRITICALITY		RECORDED BY	T APPLY FILTER
SHOWING 8 ITEMS	ALL aba		REACTION		CRITICALITY		RECORDED BY	¥ APPLY FILTER
SHOWING 8 ITEMS	ALL abs mo	imetapirabametapir	REACTION		CRITICALITY		RECORDED BY	▼ APPLY FILTER
SHOWING 8 ITEMS	ALL abs mo	metapirabametapir rphinemorphine	REACTION		CRITICALITY		RECORDED BY	T APPLY ALTER

The **Clinical Documents** tab contains all available Continuity of Care Documents (CCDs) and other clinical summaries such as hospital admission & discharge summaries and office visit summaries.

- The **KHIE Summary CCD** represents a consolidation of most all data available on a patient all in one place for a 'one-click' quick access to a patient's health history.
- The **Medicaid Claims Data CCD** represents all of the claims paid on behalf of a Medicaid patient.

Patient Search		Bookmarked Patients	Event	Notifications		Secure Messaging (2*		L Support
Home > Patient search >	BOBBY BRADY							
50 years old	BRADY, BOBBY DOB 3ul 12 1970	Sex	м	Address 123	4 TEST ST LEXINGTON KY 4013	17	Bookmarked	View More
DATE SELECTION	O 3 months	O 6 months	O 9 months		■ 12 months	O Custom	Ø Retr	ieve
Showing Data for Apr 16 2020 to Apr 15	2021							
Pacient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology	Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
			CLINICAL	DOCUMENTS				
AVAILABLE Organize Doc FILTER DOCUMENTS	umena By*	Can't find what you A submitted report > View Uncate	that has not been designated as a par	rticular type of result will b	e included in Uncategorized di	ata. Laboratory, Pathology, Transcrij	ption and Radiology reports may also a	appear here.
Search by name or title O4/15/2021 KHIE Summary CCD		KHIE SUMMARY	CCD 5:24:05 AM					
04/15/2021 KHE Medicaid CCD 5 04/14/2021 UKHC - Visit Notificat 04/14/2021 UKHC - Visit Notificat	sion Note 11:00:00 am				Show Table of Content			
O4/12/2021 UKHC - Visit Notificat		KHIE Patient Summa	ary					
04/12/2021 UKHC - Visit Notificat		Patient	BOBBY BRADY					
D 04/09/2021 UKHC - Visit Notificat	tion Note 12:00:00 pm	Date of birth	july 12, 1970			Sex Male		

4. Click **Clinical Documents** to see a list of all *Clinical Documents*.

- 5. Select a **Document Name** from the *Available Documents* list located on the left side.
- 6. Click **Show Table of Content** to view the document's *Table of Contents*.

Patient Search		Bookmarked Patients	Event N	otifications		Secure Messaging 🗗		📞 Support
Home > Patient search > BOBBY	Y BRADY							
50 years old	BRADY, BOBBY DOB Jul 12 1970	Sex	м	Address 123-	4 TEST ST LEXINGTON KY 40137		Bookmarked	View More
DATE SELECTION Showing Data for Apr 16 2020 to Apr 15 2021	O 3 months	O 6 months	O 9 months	•	12 months	O Custom	😂 Ret	rieve
Patient Summary Mr	edications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology CLINICAL DI	Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
AVAILABLE DOCU	MENITC *							
Organize Documents B FILTER DOCUMENTS		Carn find what you're looking rof? A submitter (report in the an or benn designwed as a particular type of result will be included in Uncaregorized data. Laboratory, Pathology, Transcription and Radiology reports may also appear here.						appear here.
Search by name or bite O4/15/2021 KHIE Summary CCD 5:24:05 /	am	KHIE SUMMARY	CCD 5:24:05 AM					2
O4/15/2021 KHIE Medicaid CCD 5/24/06 a O4/14/2021 UKHC - Visit Notification Note	im diala di la constante di la							
O4/14/2021 UKHC - Visit Notification Note O4/14/2021 UKHC - Visit Notification Note					Show Table of Content			
04/12/2021 UKHC - Visit Notification Note	e 12:00:00 pm	KHIE Patient Summ	ary					
04/12/2021 UKHC - Visit Notification Note	e 11:00:00 am	Patient	BOBBY BRADY					
A 04/09/2021 UKHC - Visit Notification Note	e 12:00:00 pm 🔻	Date of birth	July 12, 1970		s	ex Male	5	
AVAILABLE DOCU Organize Documents I RLTER DOCUMENTS G Search by name or title		Contact info	1234 TEST ST LEXINGTON, KY 40137 Tel: +(502)-52712243			Patient IDs M00 E00 619 TES FI00 H120	F030801 0AD12 1200319001	
04/15/2021 KHIE Summary CCD 5:24:05	am					MOC	20201013063448590 100805	
04/15/2021 KHIE Medicaid CCD 5:24:06	am						0200319002 99691	
04/14/2021 UKHC - Visit Notification Not	te 11:00:00 am						EN56 10000790	
04/14/2021 UKHC - Visit Notification Not	te 12:00:00 pm	Document Id	9907a714-9dd7-11eb-b80b-			WICK	0000750	
04/12/2021 UKHC - Visit Notification Not	te 12:00:00 pm							
04/12/2021 UKHC - Visit Notification Not		Document Created:	April 15, 2021, 06:44:51-0400					
04/09/2021 UKHC - Visit Notification Not	te 12:00:00 pm *	Authoring Device	Data from Multiple Sources					
		Contact info						
		Table of Contents - Encounters - Allergies - Medications - Problem - Functional - Social - Vital - Results - Immunizations - Procedures						

7. Select a **Section Header** to navigate to that section of the document.

AVAILABLE DOCUMENTS Organice decuments by. • FILTER DOCUMENTS Search by name or title. X	Contact info	1234 TEST ST LEXINGTON, KY 40137 Tai: +(502):S2712243	Patient IDs	00/1969/1 00000734 600001333 619003 TEST000001 PE0004012 H0200019001 H0200019001 H0200019001 H0200019001 H0200019001 H0200019001 H0200019001 H020001901 H020001901 H020001901 H020001901 H020001901 H020001901 H020001901 H020001901 H020001901 H020001901 H020001901 H020001901 H020001901 H020001901 H020001901 H020001901 H02001901 H02001901 H02001901 H02001901 H02001901 H02001901 H02001901 H02001901 H02001901 H02001901 H02001901 H02001901 H02001901 H02001901 H02001901 H02001901 H02001901 H02001901 H020001901 H0200000 H0200000 H0200000 H0200000 H0200000 H02000 H0200 H0200 H02000 H02000
Q4/15/2021 KHIE Summary CCD 5:24:05 am Q4/15/2021 KHIE Medicaid CCD 5:24:06 am Q4/14/2021 UKHE Medicaid CCD 5:24:06 am Q4/14/2021 UKHE - Visit Notification Note 11:00:00 am				M0000055 U0230941 UVVEN56 M00000790
04/14/2021 UKHC - Visit Notification Note 12:00:00 pm 04/12/2021 UKHC - Visit Notification Note 12:00:00 pm	Document Id	9907a714-9dd7-11eb-b80b-		
04/12/2021 UKHC - Visit Notification Note 12:00:00 pm	Document Created:	April 15, 2021, 06:44:51-0400		
04/09/2021 UKHC - Visit Notification Note 12:00:00 pm	Authoring Device	Data from Multiple Sources		
	Contact info			
	Table of Contents			

8. Select **Back to Top** to navigate back to that document's table of contents.

AVAILABLE DOCUMENTS	Document Created:	April 15, 2021, 06:44:51-0	400			
Organize Documents By *	Authoring Device	Data from Multiple Source	es			
FILTER DOCUMENTS Q. Search by name or tible X	Contact info					
04/15/2021 KHIE Summary CCD 5:24:05 am	Table of Conter	ts				
04/15/2021 KHIE Medicaid CCD 5:24:06 am						
04/14/2021 UKHC - Visit Notification Note 11:00:00 am	 Encounters Allergies 					
04/14/2021 UKHC - Visit Notification Note 12:00:00 pm	Medications Problem					
04/12/2021 UKHC - Visit Notification Note 12:00:00 pm	 Functional 					
04/12/2021 UKHC - Visit Notification Note 11:00:00 am	Social Vital					
Pi 04/09/2021 UKHC - Visit Notification Note 12:00:00 pm	 Results Immunizations Procedures 					
	Encounters					Back to Top
	Date	Diagnosis	Clinician	Location	Provider	Source
	04/14/2021	Pecked by Chicken		UKHC		University Of Kentucky Chandler Medical Center
	04/14/2021	Pecked by Chicken		UKHC		University Of Kentucky Chandler Medical Center
	04/12/2021	Pecked by Chicken		UKHC		University Of Kentucky Chandler Medical Center

9. Any document with the **Mail Icon** visible can be sent securely via Direct Secure Messaging. To send the document, click the **Mail Icon**.

Home > Patient se	arch > BOBBY BRADY							
50 years of	BRADY, BOBBY d DOB Jul 12 1970		Sex M	Address 1234 T	EST ST LEXINGTON KY 40137		Bookmarked	View More
DATE SELECTION Showing Data for Apr 16 202	 3 months 20 to Apr 15 2021 	O 6 months	O 9 months	* 1	2 months	O Custor	n Ø	Retrieve
Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology	Reports	Encounters	Immunizatio	ns Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
			CLINICAL	DOCUMENTS				
FILTER DOCUMENTS	VAILABLE DOCUMENTS	A submitte	what you're looking for? d report that has not been designated as a part w Uncategorized Data	icular type of result will be in	icluded in Uncategorized data	i. Laboratory, Patholoj	gy, Transcription and Radiology reports may i	also appear here.
Q. Search by name or title O4/15/2021 KHIE Sum	mary CCD 5:24:05 am	🛃 KHIE SUMM	ARY CCD 5:24:05 AM					⊠ ≙
	icaid CCD 5:24:06 am sit Notification Note 11:00:00 am sit Notification Note 12:00:00 pm				Show Table of Content			
04/12/2021 UKHC - Vis	sit Notification Note 12:00:00 pm	KHIE Patient Su	mmary					
04/12/2021 UKHC - Vis	sit Notification Note 11:00:00 am	Patient	BOBBY BRADY					
04/09/2021 UKHC - Vis	sit Notification Note 12:00:00 pm	Date of birth	July 12, 1970		Se	×	Male	
							12344444 M0000764 MA32872345 HI0200319001 M0000808 M000000790 M00000790	

10. Enter the Direct Secure Email Address of the intended recipient(s).

DATE SELECTION	O 3 months	⊖ 6 months	O 9 months	12 months	Custom	Ø Retrieve	
Showing Data for Apr 16 2020 to A	Apr 15 2021						
Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents Direct	Secure Email	×	Immunizations	Uncategorized Patient Demographics	
C AVAIL	ABLE DOCUMENTS	Can't fi	To: Provider@healthcare.test				
	ze Documents By •		ubject: Clinical Document of BOBBY BRADY	from Mitchell Cavallo	ta. Laboratory, Pathology, Transcriptic	in and Radiology reports may also appear here.	
FILTER DOCUMENTS		— ,	Note:				
Q Search by name or title	×						
04/15/2021 KHIE Summary	/ CCD 5:24:05 am	📲 KHIE SUM		li.			
04/15/2021 KHIE Medicaid	CCD 5:24:06 am			SEND CANCEL			
04/14/2021 UKHC - Visit No	stification Note 11:00:00 am			Show Table of Content			
04/14/2021 UKHC - Visit No	otification Note 12:00:00 pm			Lanow radie or contern			
04/12/2021 UKHC - Visit No	otification Note 12:00:00 pm	KHIE Patient Summa	ary				
04/12/2021 UKHC - Visit No	otification Note 11:00:00 am	Patient	BOBBY BRADY				

	Please Note: To send to multiple addresses at once, Users must separate individual email	1
ì	addresses with a semi-colon. The sender isn't required to have a direct secure email address BUT	ł
Ì	the recipient is.	;

11. Enter a **Note** describing the contents and purpose of the Direct Secure Email.

Patient Summary Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Direct Secure Email	×	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
AVAILABLE DOCUMENTS Organize Document /g FUTER DOCUMENTS () Samo house of Stat. ()	Cant fi A subr >	To: Provider@healthcare.test Subject: Clinical Document of BOBBY BRADY from Mitchell Cevallo Note:		ta. Laboratory, Pathology, Transcriptic	on and Radiology reports may als	o appear here.
O4/15/2021 KHE Summary CCD 5/24/05 am O4/15/2021 KHE Medicald CCD 5/24/06 am	KHIE SUM	58ND (A				2
04/14/2021 UKHC - Visit Notification Note 11:00:00 am		SEND CA Show Table of Co				

12. Click **Send** to send the Direct Secure Email to recipient(s).

Patient Summary Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Direct Secure Email	×	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
AVAILABLE DOCUMENTS Giganite Documents By* PLTER DOCUMENTS	Cant A sub	To: Provider@healthcare.test Subject Clinical Document of BOBDY BIADY from Mitchell Cavallo		ta. Laboratory, Pathology, Transcriptic	in and Radiology reports may al	so appear here.
Search by name or tibe O4/15/2021 KHIE Summary CCD 5:24:05 am	KHIE SUM	Notei				∞.
04/13/2021 KHIE Medicaid CCD 5/24/06 am 04/14/2021 UKHC - Visit Notification Note 11:00:00 am 04/14/2021 UKHC - Visit Notification Note 11:00:00 am		SEND Minow Fight of				

13. Click **Cancel** or click the **X** *in the top right* to exit the Direct Secure Email pop-up and discard the Direct Secure Email.

•	Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Direct Secure Email Undersofted Patent Demographic	
	Papent Summary	medications & Allergies		Direct Secure Email Vincetegorized Patient Demographic	
				To: Provider@healthcare.test	
	C AVAILABL	E DOCUMENTS	Can't fi	2.0	
	Organize Do	cuments By*	A subm	Subject: Clinical Document of BOBBY BRADY from Mitchell Cavallo ta. Laboratory, Pathology, Transcription and Radiology reports may also appear here.	
	FILTER DOCUMENTS		- ,	Note:	
	Q Search by name or title	×			
	04/15/2021 KHIE Summary CCD	0 5:24:05 am	📲 KHIE SUM	M State Stat	
	04/15/2021 KHIE Medicaid CCD	5:24:06 am		SEND CANCEL	
	04/14/2021 UKHC - Visit Notifica	ation Note 11:00:00 am		A Contraction of the Contraction	
	D ALLER AND A LEVEL AND A LEVE				

The Laboratory & Pathology tab contains a list of the laboratory and pathology result reports.

14. Click **Laboratory & Pathology** to open the Tab and review the **Laboratory & Pathology** reports.

Patient Search		Bookmarked Patients	Event Not	ofications	Secure Messaging (2)		🕻 Support
Home > Patient search > 8	OBBY BRADY						
50 years old	BRADY, BOBBY DOB Jul 12 1970	Sex	м	Address 1234 TEST ST LEXINGTON KY 40	137	Bookmarked	View More
DATE SELECTION Showing Data for Apr 16 2020 to Apr 15 20	O 3 months	O 6 months	O 9 months	12 months	O Custom	Ø Retrieve	l
Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology	Reports Encounters	Immunizations PATHOLOGY	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
AVAILABLE D		Incomplete or mis The information d		provided by participating facilities. You may need t	to contact the source for more information.		
FILTER DOCUMENTS Q Search by name or bble	×	Can't find what yo A submitted repor View Uncal	t that has not been designated as a particu	ler type of result will be included in Uncetegorized	deta. Laboratory, Pathology, Transcription a	and Radiology reports may also appe	er here.
12/04/2020 SARS coronavirus 2 RN	A [Presence] 12:00:00 am						
12/03/2020 Lipid 1996 panel - Serui	m or Plasma 6:24:00 am		/IRUS 2 RNA [PRESENC	-E1			T APPLY FILTER
12/03/2020 Magnesium (Mass/volu am	me] in Serum or Plasma 6:24:00						
12/03/2020 Comprehensive metabo 6:24:00 am	olic 2000 panel - Serum or Plasma	SCOTT SPEARMAN		DEC 04 2020	TIME OBTAINED 00:00	2	
12/03/2020 Ethanol (Mass/volume)	in Urine 6:24:00 am	9 ITEMS					
19/02/2020 Heinstein annalasa Mi	Andrew Colorest states					1	

15. Click **Laboratory** to review Laboratory result reports.

Home > Patient search > E	BOBBY BRADY								
50 years old	BRADY, BOBBY DOB Jul 12 1970		Sex M		Address 1234 T	EST ST LEXINGTON KY 40137		Bookmark	d View More
DATE SELECTION Showing Data for Apr 16 2020 to Apr 15 20	O 3 months	⊖ 6 n	nonths	O 9 months	• 1	2 months	O Custom		₿ Retrieve
Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Docu	ments Laboratory 8	Pathology	Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
	LABO	DRATORY					PATHOLOGY		
AVAILABLE D		0	Incomplete or missing information The information displayed on this p		wided by participating	lacilities. You may need to con	tact the source for more information	N.)	
FILTER DOCUMENTS Q: Search by name or bite	×	-	Can't find what you're looking for? A submitted report that has not be > View Uncategorized Data	en designated as a particular	type of result will be in	cluded in Uncategorized data	Laboratory, Pathology, Transcriptio	n and Radiology reports m	ay also appear here.
12/04/2020 SARS coronavirus 2 RN	IA [Presence] 12:00:00 am								
12/03/2020 Lipid 1996 panel - Seru	COULD ON THE DAY OF A DAY AND A DAY AND A	L SARS	5 CORONAVIRUS 2 F		=1				T APPLY FILTER
12/03/2020 Magnesium (Mass/volu	ume] in Serum or Plasma 6:24:00	J SAR	S CORONAVIROS 2 P	INA [PRESENCE	-1				A DECEMBER OF
12/03/2020 Comprehensive metable 6:24:00 am	olic 2000 panel - Serum or Plasma	ORDERING PHYSICU SCOTT SPEARM			ESERVATION DATE EC 04 2020		TIME OBTAIN 00:00	(ED	
12/03/2020 Ethanol (Mass/volume)] in Urine 6:24:00 am	9 ITEMS							
19/02/9010 Heinsteile angestens W	Defen Column annal Thing	FLAG	NAME	VALUE		UNIT	REFERENCE RANGES		ESULT
		A	SARS coronavirus 2 RNA [Presence]	DETECTED			NOT DETECTED	A	bnormal

16. To review a Laboratory report in its entirety, select a result report from the **Available Documents** on the left side. The report will open on the right side.

Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Docum	Laboratory & Pathole	ogy Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
	LABOR	ATORY				PATHOLOG	ïY	
	BLE DOCUMENTS		Incomplete or missing information The information displayed on this pa	age is based on the data pr	ovided by participating	facilities. You may need	to contact the sourc	e for more information.
FILTER DOCUMENTS		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Can't find what you're looking for? A submitted report that has not beer Radiology reports may also appear h View Uncategorized Data		r type of result will be i	ncluded in Uncategorized	d data. Laboratory, l	Pathology, Transcription and
12/04/2020 SARS c 12:00:00 am	oronavirus 2 RNA [Presence]		i nen ontategoniea bata					
12/03/2020 Lipid 1 6:24:00 am	996 panel - Serum or Plasma	L SAR	S CORONAVIRUS 2	2 RNA [PRESE	NCE]			T APPLY FILTER
12/03/2020 Ethano 6:24:00 am	l [Mass/volume] in Urine	ORDERING PHYSICI		OBSERVATION DATE 12/04/2020			OBTAINED 0 AM	
 12/03/2020 Magne Serum or Plasma 6 	sium [Mass/volume] in :24:00 am	SHOWING 9 ITEMS	***	.2.04/2020		12.0	578H	
		FLAG	NAME VAL	.UE	UNIT	REFERENCE	RANGES	RESULT

ePartnerViewer User Guide

17. Click **Pathology** to review the Pathology reports.

Patient Search		Bookmarked Patients	Event M	Notifications		Secure Messaging 🛛		C Support
Home > Patient search >	BOBBY BRADY							
50 years old	BRADY, BOBBY DOB Jul 12 1970	9	Sex M	Address 1234	TEST ST LEXINGTON KY 40137		Bookmarked	View More
DATE SELECTION Showing Data for Apr 16 2020 to Apr 15	O 3 months	O 6 months	O 9 months	• 1	12 months	O Custom	🖉 Rets	ieve
Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology	Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
	LAI	BORATORY				PATHOLOGY		
	E DOCUMENTS	A submitted re	you're looking for? port that has not been designated as a pardi kategorized Data	cular type of result will be in	ncluded in Uncategorized date	i. Laboratory, Pathology, Transcriptio	n and Radiology reports may also ag	ipear here. T APPLY FILTER
 12/03/2020 XR HIP 5/34/38 am 12/03/2019 XR HIP 5/34/38 am 		ORDERING PHYSICAN FREEMAN MORGAN HEMATOKYLIN + EOSINIS STAIN RUN TIME: 1527 Third trimester placenta (364 g) with membranes and villous tissues.	unremarkable three-vessel umbilical cord,	OBSERVATION DATE DEC 04 2020		7645 G87 05:34	8960	

18. To review a Pathology report in its entirety, select a Pathology report from the **Available Documents** on the left side. The report will open on the right side.

LABORATORY • AVAILABLE DOCUMENTS • Granice Documents By * • Izran Documents By * • ILTER DOCUMENTS • View Uncategorized Data • View Uncategor	PATHOLOGY	
Organize Documents By▼ FILTER DOCUMENTS Q Search by name or title I 12/04/2020 XR PELVIS S:34:38 am I 12/04/2020 XR HIP 5:34:38 am	cluded in Uncategorized data	
	5	a. Laboratory, Pathology, Transcription and
ORDERING PHYSICIAN OBSERVATION DATE		T APPLY FILTER
HEMATOXYLIN + EOSIN STAIN RUN TIME: 1527 Third trimester placenta (364 g) with unremarkable three-vessel umbilical cord, membranes and villous tissues.	time obtain 5:34 AM	NED

The Reports tab contains Radiology Reports, Other Transcribed Reports, and Images.

19. Click **Reports** to open the **Reports Tab** to view all reports.

Patient Search		Bookmarked Patients	Event Not	ifications	Secure Messaging		📞 Support
Home > Patient search > BC	DBBY BRADY						
50 years old	BRADY, BOBBY DOB Jul 12 1970	s	Sex M	Address 1234 TEST ST LEXINGTON KY 401	37	Bookmarked	View More
DATE SELECTION	O 3 months	O 6 months	O 9 months	12 months	Custom	Ø Retrie	ve
Showing Data for Apr 16 2020 to Apr 15 202	1		_				
Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology	Reports Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
	RADIOLOGY REPORTS		OTHER TR	ANSCRIBED REPORTS		IMAGES	
D AVAILABLE D	DCUMENTS	Can't find what	vou're looking for?				
Organize Docume	nnes Byt*	A submitted rep	port that has not been designated as a particul	ar type of result will be included in Uncategorized di	ata. Laboratory, Pathology, Transcription	and Radiology reports may also app	ear here.
FILTER DOCUMENTS		> View Un	icategorized Data				
Q Search by name or title	×						
02/27/2021 RadTesting Imaging extr	a 5:34:38 am	L RADTESTING I	MAGING EXTRA				T APPLY FILTER
12/04/2020 XRAY CHEST 2 VIEW 5:34	38 am	ORDERING PHYSICIAN		OBSERVATION DATE	TIME OBTAIN	NED	
12/04/2020 XRAY LEG 4:09:00 pm		ALI JESSEE CTA CHEST WIPE PROTOCOL Imaging Tess CZHKOKYAA - TD		FEB 27 2021	05:34		

20. To review radiology reports, click **Radiology Reports**.

Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients	Event Notifications	Secure Messaging 🖉	Support
Home > Patient search > BOBBY BRADY				
	Y, BOBBY Jul 12 1970	Sex M Address	1234 TEST ST LEXINGTON KY 40137	Bookmarked View More
DATE SELECTION 3 month Showing Data for Apr 16 2020 to Apr 15 2021	hs O ố manths	O 9 months	# 12 months Custom	2 Retrieve
Patient Summary Medications &	Allergies Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology Reports	Encounters Immunizations	Uncategorized Patient Demographics
RADIOLOGY R	EPORTS	OTHER TRANSCRIBED REP	PORTS	IMAGES
AVAILABLE DOCUMENTS Creanine Documents By* FILTER DOCUMENTS	A submitt	what you're looking for? d report that has not been designated as a particular type of result w w Uncategorized Data	II be included in Uncategorized data. Laboratory, Pathology, Trans	scription and Radiology reports may also appear here.
Search by name or title O2/27/2021 RadTesting Imaging extra 5:34:38 am	RADTESTIN	G IMAGING EXTRA		T APPLY FILTER
12/04/2020 KRAY LEG 400/00 pm 12/04/2020 KRAY LEG 400/00 pm	OKERINA PHISCAN ALI JESSEE CTA CHEST WIRE PROTOCOL Imaging Test C2NKXXXA • TD	08884700 LAYE FEB 27 2021		101 GTw600 2534

21. To review a transcribed Radiology Report in its entirety, select a radiology report from the **Available Documents** on the left side. The report will open on the right side.

Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology	Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
	RADIOLOGY REPORTS		OTHER TI	RANSCRIBED REI	PORTS		IMAG	ES
	LE DOCUMENTS	A submittee Radiology r	what you're looking for? d report that has not been design eports may also appear here. v Uncategorized Data	nated as a particular	type of result will be	included in Uncategorize	d data. Laboratory, Patho	ology, Transcription and
02/27/2021 RadTest am	ting Imaging extra 5:34:38	L RADTEST	ING IMAGING EX	TRA				T APPLY FILTER
12/04/2020 XRAY CH	HEST 2 VIEW 5:34:38 am	ORDERING PHYSICIAN		OBSERVATION DATE		TIME	OBTAINED	
12/04/2020 XRAY LE	G 4:09:00 pm	ALI JESSEE		02/27/2021		5:34	4 AM	
		CTA CHEST W/PE PROTOCO Imaging Test CZHKCKYXA	DL					
	*	TD						

22. Click **Other Transcribed Reports** to review other types of transcribed reports.

Patient Search		Bookmarked Patients	Event h	Notifications		Secure Messaging (2*		📞 Support
Home > Patient search > BOBBY BRADY								
	ADY, BOBBY B Jul 12 1970		Sex M	Address 1234 T	EST ST LEXINGTON KY 40137		Bookmarked	View More
DATE SELECTION O 3 mo Showing Data for Apr 16 2020 to Apr 15 2021	onths	O 6 months	O 9 months	* 1	2 months	O Custom	🕫 Retrie	ve
Patient Summary Medications	s & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology	Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
RADIOLOGY	REPORTS		OTHER	TRANSCRIBED REPORTS	5		IMAGES	
AVAILABLE DOCUMENTS Organize Rocuments By FILTER DOCUMENTS Search by have or 10cc. 12/04/2020 Missory 45146 am 12/04/2020 Missory 45146 am	X	Can't find whe A submitted r	missing information on displayed on this page is based on the dat it you're looking for? eport that has not been designated as a part incategorized Data					pear here.
		ondering herstocki STESTOR TRANSCRIPTION NOTE 11-15-2020 Thu Pluise OX: Resp: MEDICATIONS:		OBSERVATION DATE DEC 04 2020		TANE OF CALST	sweb	

23. To review a Transcribed Report in its entirety, select a report from the **Available Documents** on the left side. The report will open on the right side.

Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology	Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
	RADIOLOGY REPORTS	_	OTHER T	RANSCRIBED RE	PORTS		IMAG	ES
_		Can't find v A submitte Radiology	e or missing information hation displayed on this page is b what you're looking for? di report that has not been desig reports may also appear here. w Uncategorized Data			5		
12/04/2020 Allergic	r rhinitis 10:51:46 am	L HISTORY						T APPLY FILTER
		ORDERING PHYSICIAN S TESTDR TRANSCRIPTION NOTE 11-15-2020 Thu		OBSERVATION DATE 12/04/2020			OBTAINED 1 AM	
		Pluise OX:						

ePartnerViewer User Guide

24. Click **Images** to view images.

Patient Search		Bookmarked Patients	Event No	otifications	Secure Messaging 🖓		📞 Support
Home > Patient search > B	OBBY BRADY						
50 years old	BRADY, BOBBY DOB Jul 12 1970		Sex M	Address 1234 TEST ST LEXINGTON KY 40137		Bookmarked	View More
Showing Data for Apr 16 2020 to Apr 15 202	O 3 months	ි ố months	O 9 months	12 months	Custom	Ø Retr	leve
Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology	Reports Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
	RADIOLOGY REPORTS		OTHER TR	RANSCRIBED REPORTS		IMAGES	
AVAILABLE D Cogenite Docum FITTER DOCUMENTS Search by name or tible Search by name or tible O2/02/2021 IMAGE_US_TESTWS_020	ents By*						

25. To review an Image, select an image document from the **Available Documents** on the left side. The report will open on the right side. Viewing and Exporting Images is covered in section 10.

Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology	Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
	RADIOLOGY REPORTS		OTHER T	RANSCRIBED RE	PORTS		IMAG	ies
🗂 AVAILAE	BLE DOCUMENTS							
Organize l	Documents By▼							
FILTER DOCUMENTS								
Q Search by name or t	title ×							
01/22/2021 IMAGE	_US_MCCH_MCCH40821							
 01/12/2021 IMAGE 7:37:37 am 	_CT_MCCH_MMM2020							
 01/11/2021 IMAGE, 7:45:00 am 	_CT_MCCH_20210111411							
01/07/2021 IMAGE	_RTRECORD_MCCH_KLM90							
					_			
Please N	ote: Section	10 Viewing a	and Exporting	Radiolog	gy Image:	s covers t	the ePartn	erViewer's
imaging for	eatures in mo	re detail.						

The **Encounters tab** contains the patient's list of **Encounters**, **Problems**, and **Procedures** history.

26. Click **Encounters** to open the **Encounters Tab** to review all reports.

Patient Search		Bookmarked Patients	Event No	ifications		Secure Messaging [2"		📞 Support
Home > Patient search >	BOBBY BRADY							
50 years old	BRADY, BOBBY DOB Jul 12 1970		Sex M	Address 1234 T	EST ST LEXINGTON KY 40137		Bookmarked	View More
ATE SELECTION	O 3 months	O 6 months	O 9 months	• 1	2 months	O Custom	₿ Re	trieve
Showing Data for Apr 16 2020 to Apr 15 2	021			_		_		
Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology	Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
	ENCOUNTERS		PROBL	EMS			PROCEDURES	
ENCOUNTERS								T APPLY FILTER
SHOWING 208 ITEMS								
START DATE 👻	END DA	TE 🛧	DIAGNOSIS BY CLINICIAN		TYPE		LOCATION	
04/14/2021			Pecked by Chicken				UKHC	
04/14/2021			Pecked by Chicken				UKHC	
04/12/2021			Pecked by Chicken				UKHC	
04/12/2021			Pecked by Chicken				UKHC	
04/09/2021			Pecked by Chicken				UKHC	

27. Click **Encounters** to review the Encounters history.

Norm Distribution Distrib	Patient Search		Bookmarked Patients	Event N	otifications		Secure Messaging 🖓		📞 Support
yead D6 (µ1 217) D6 (µ1 217) D6 (µ1 217) Addees 124 TEST LIDUKITOK V4 017 Methode (w for methode (w	Home > Patient search > BO	BBY BRADY							
Being Support of 2000 by 4yr 13 2000 Patient Summary Mediations & Melangen & Allergin Chickal Dacuments Laler story & Paports Fectors Innuniations Uncaregorized Patient Damager about the story of the	50 years old			Sex M	Address 1234 TE	ST ST LEXINGTON KY 40137		Bookmarked	View More
Next Source & Alley to Link a Documents Laboratory & Petrol Doruments Productory & Reports Encounters Productory & Reports Encounters Productory & Reports Encounters Productory & Reports Encounters Productory & Reports Productory & Reports Encounters Productory & Reports Encounters Productory & Reports Pro	ATE SELECTION	O 3 months	○ 6 months	○ 9 months	# 12	! months	O Custom	Ø Re	rieve
INCOUNTERS PAGENANS PACEDUALS EXERCIAL EXERCIAL DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE STATE ALS DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE STATE ALS DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE STATE ALS DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE STATE ALS DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE STATE ALS DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE STATE ALS DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE STATE ALS DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE DEADAGE ST	Showing Data for Apr 16 2020 to Apr 15 2021								
ENCOUNTERS DMANDES BY CUNCIAN TPE CARDON STATE AT END DATE A DMANDES BY CUNCIAN TPE CARDON CONTON CONTON </td <td>Patient Summary</td> <td>Medications & Allergies</td> <td>Clinical Documents</td> <td>Laboratory & Pathology</td> <td>Reports</td> <td>Encounters</td> <td>Immunizations</td> <td>Uncategorized</td> <td>Patient Demographics</td>	Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology	Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
Definition Definition Mark Models BY LINICIAN MPE LOCATION 0/14/2021 EDD DATE * Definition Pecied by Chicken Definition Definit Definition Definitio		ENCOUNTERS		PROB	LEMS			PROCEDURES	
Definition Definition Mark Mark Mark Mark Mark Mark Mark Mark	ENCOUNTERS								T APPLY FILTER
STARE DATE - DAGADOSS BY CUNCION TPE LOCATON 04/42021 - </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>									
Od/14/2021 Peded by Onder Unit 04/14/2021 Peded by Onder Unit 04/12/2021 Peded by Onder Unit									
Pedeel by Chidan Pedeel by Chidan UDHC 04/14/2021 Pedeel by Chidan Defedel by Chidan UDHC 04/12/2021 Pedeel by Chidan Defedel by Chidan UDHC	START DATE 👻	END DAT	E *•	DIAGNOSIS BY CLINICIAN		TYPE		LOCATION	
Buf12/2021 Buf12/2021 Pecked by Chiden UDB/C Duf12/2021 Edded by Chiden Edded by Chiden UDB/C Duf12/2021 Edded by Chiden Edded by Chiden UDB/C	04/14/2021			Pecked by Chicken				UKHC	
Buf12/2021 Buf12/2021 Pecked by Chiden UDB/C Duf12/2021 Edded by Chiden Edded by Chiden UDB/C Duf12/2021 Edded by Chiden Edded by Chiden UDB/C									
04/12/2021 Pedeed by Chiden UNIC 04/12/2021 Pedeed by Chiden UNIC	04/14/2021			Pecked by Chicken				UKHC	
Out/12/2021 Pecked by Chidan User Aut/2021 Pecked by Chidan User	04/12/2021			Darked by Chicken				UKHC	
Picked by Chicken				Pecked by Chicken					
04/09/2021 Pecked by Chicken UKHC	04/12/2021			Pecked by Chicken				UKHC	
04/02/021 Pecked by Chicken URHC									
	04/09/2021			Pecked by Chicken				UKHC	

28. Click **Problems** to review the Problems History.

1	Home > Patient search > BO	BBY BRADY						
	50 years old	BRADY, BOBBY DOB Jul 12 1970		Sex M	Address 1234 TEST ST LEXINGTON KY 40137		Bookmarked	View More
ľ	DATE SELECTION Showing Data for Apr 16 2020 to Apr 15 2021	3 months	○ 6 months	O 9 months	12 months	O Custom	Ø Retri	rve .
	Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology PROB	Reports Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized PROCEDURES	Patient Demographics
	PROBLEMS							T APPLY FILTER
	SHOWING 2 ITEMS							
	DATE 🗸		NAME		CODE	NOTE		
				First Back 1 Next Last			М	aximum 5 • entries per page

29. Click **Procedures** to review the Procedure History.

Home > Patient search > E	SOBBY BRADY							
50 years old	BRADY, BOBBY DOB Jul 12 1970	s	ex M	Address 123	4 TEST ST LEXINGTON KY 4	10137	Bookmarked	View More
DATE SELECTION	O 3 months	O 6 months	O 9 months		12 months	O Custom	a i	Retrieve
Showing Data for Apr 16 2020 to Apr 15 20	221							
Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology	Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
	ENCOUNTERS		PRO	BLEMS			PROCEDURES	
PROCEDURE HI	STORY							T APPLY FILTER
DATE 🗸		NAME		CODE			NOTE	
12/08/2020		AppendectomyAppendectomy		80146002				
05/11/2020		386053000		386053000				
05/11/2020		392230005		392230005				
05/11/2020		268400002		268400002				
			First Back 1 2 Next Last					Maximum 5 * entries per page

The **Immunizations tab** contains the patient's immunization history.

30. Click **Immunizations** to review the Immunization History.

Patient Search	<u></u>	Bookmarked Patients	Event	Notifications		Secure Messaging 🛛		📞 Support
Home > Patient search > I	SOBBY BRADY							
50 years old	BRADY, BOBBY DOB Jul 12 1970		Sex M	Address 123	34 TEST ST LEXINGTON KY 4013	7	Bookmarked	View More
DATE SELECTION Showing Data for Apr 16 2020 to Apr 15 20	O 3 months	○ 6 months	O 9 months		12 months	O Custom	න Re	rieve
Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology	Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
MMUNIZATION	N HISTORY							
SHOWING 4 ITEMS								
DATE 👻		NAME		PROVIDER		DETAILS		+ EXPAND ALL
						View More	٥	
						View More	۵	
04/15/2021		No Vaccine Administered				View More	0	
01/28/2020		Meningococcal MPSV4				View More	٥	
			First Back 1 Next Last					Maximum 5 • entries per pag

The **Uncategorized tab** stores the Laboratory, Radiology, Pathology, and Transcription documents that came to us named in a way that our system could not categorize them appropriately. These documents contain important health information and are made available to you to review here.

31. Click **Uncategorized** to review the Uncategorized documents.

Patient Search		Bookmarked Patie	nts	Event Notifications	Secure N	Messaging [2*	📞 Support
Home > Patient search > BOE	88Y BRADY						
50 years old	BRADY, BOBBY DOB Jul 12 1970		Sex M	Address 1234	TEST ST LEXINGTON KY 40137	Bookm	Narked View More
DATE SELECTION Showing Data for Apr 16 2020 to Apr 15 2021	O 3 months	○ 6 mo	inths O9 n	manths 🛞 1	12 months C	Custom	Ø Retrieve
Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Docum	nents Laboratory & Patho	ology Reports	Encounters Imm	unizations Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
AVAILABLE DO Organice Document FILTER DOCUMENTS Search by name or tible	nts θγ*	Incomplete or missing information The information displayed on this page is based on the data provided by participating facilities. You may need to contact the source for more information. UNCATEGORIZED LAB FIRST TAPPLY PLATER					
04/19/2020 Uncategorized Lab first 1: 04/18/2020 Uncategorized Lab second		ORDERING PHYSICIAN		OBSERVATION DATE APR 19 2020		TIME OBTAINED 01:32	
O4/17/2020 Uncategorized Lab third 1		2 ITEMS					
		FLAG	NAME	VALUE	UNIT	REFERENCE RANGES	RESULT
			Protein [Mass/volume] in Serum or Plasma	8.1		6.4 TO 8.2	
			Bilirubin.total [Mass/volume] in Serum or Plasma	0.7		0.4 TO 1.5	
				First Back 1 N	ext Last		Maximum 5 • entries per page

32. To review an Uncategorized report in its entirety, select a report from the **Available Documents** on the left side. The report will open on the right side.

Patient Search		Bookmarked Patients		Event Notifications	Secure N	essaging [2"	📞 Support
Home > Patient search > BO	BBY BRADY						
50 years old	BRADY, BOBBY DOB Jul 12 1970		Sex M	Address 1234 T	EST ST LEXINGTON KY 40137	Bookm	arked View More
DATE SELECTION Showing Data for Apr 16 2020 to Apr 15 2021	O 3 months	O 6 months	: ⁰ 9m	ionths ® 1	2 months O	Custom	Ø Retrieve
Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathol	logy Reports	Encounters Immu	nizations Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
Organice Docume FILTER DOCUMENTS G. Search by name or tote B. 04/19/2020 Uncasegorized Lab first 0 04/19/2020 Uncasegorized Lab secon D. 04/17/2020 Uncasegorized Lab shird	x 1:32:00 am 1:132:00 am		re information displayed on this page is b	assed on the data provided by participating f	acilities. You may need to contact the source	for more information. Title Official 01:32	T APPLY FILTER
		FLAG N/	AME	VALUE	UNIT	REFERENCE RANGES	RESULT
			rotein [Mass/volume] in Serum or asma	8.1		6.4 TO 8.2	
			lirubin.total [Mass/volume] in Serum • Plasma	0.7		0.4 TO 1.5	
				First Back 1 Ne	ext Last		Maximum 5 • entries per page

The **Patient Demographics tab** contains patient information such as next of kin, diagnosis information, insurance information, and, when available, will include the patient's extreme drug-resistant organism (XDRO) status. The default date selection is 12 months. You can enter a custom *Start* and *End* date BUT it cannot be greater than 12 months.

- Patient Search		Bookmarked Patients	Event No	tifications	Secure Messaging 🛛		📞 Support
Home > Patient search > E	IOBBY BRADY						
50 years old	BRADY, BOBBY DOB Jul 12 1970	Sei	кM	Address 1234 TEST ST LEXINGTON KY 40137		Bookmarked	View More
DATE SELECTION Showing Data for Apr 16 2020 to Apr 15 20	O 3 months	O 6 months	O 9 months	@ 12 months	Custom	Ø Ret	neve
Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology	Reports Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
MRN Select		Start Date 04/16/2020		End Date 04/15/2021	10		Retrieve

33. Click Patient Demographics to view the Patient Demographics.

34. Select an **MRN** from the **MRN drop-down menu**.

🖀 Home 🗲	Patient search > BO	BBY BRADY					
	50 years old	BRADY, BOBBY DOB Jul 12 1970	Ser	кM	Address 1234 TEST ST LEXINGTON KY	40137	Bookmarked View More
DATE SELEC	CTION or Apr 16 2020 to Apr 15 2021	O 3 months	O 6 months	○ 9 months	@ 12 months	O Custom	🕄 Retrieve
	кт 444444 - UKHC	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents Start Date 04/16/2020	Laboratory & Pathology	Reports Encounters End Date 04/15/2021	Immunizations	Uncategorized Patient Demographics Retrieve
MA3 H120 M00 0079	200764 - BCKDM_IHE 32872345 - TESTWS 0200319001 - SCRMCMEDP 200808 - BCKDMIAMBULAT 20000790 - TAYLORHOSP_II 99691 - OWENSBORD_IHE	ORY_IHE HE					

35. Click **Retrieve** to generate the list of *Available Transactions*.

DATE SELECTION Showing Data for Apr 16 2020 to Apr 15 20	O 3 months	⊂ 6 months	O 9 months	♥ 12 months	O Custom	C Retrieve
Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology	Reports Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized Patient Demographics
MRN 123444444 - UKHC		Start Date 04/16/2020	8	End Date 04/15/2021	8	Retrieve

36. To review the demographic data, select a **Transaction** from the *list of Available Transactions*.

Patient Summary Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology	Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
MRN 123444444 - UKHC	Start Date 04/16/2020	8	End Date	04/15/2021			Retrieve
AVAILABLE TRANSACTIONS	2020-05-01 1	5:00:00.000000 1234	44444 - UKHC				
2020-05-01 15:00:00.000000 123444444 - UKHC							
D 2020 05 03 31 30 00 000000 133444444 UVUC	PATIENT VISIT						
2020-05-04 09:00:00.000000 123444444 - UKHC	PATIENT CLASS	E	MERGENCY				
2020-05-04 09:08:00.000000 123444444 - UKHC	ADMISSION TYPE						
2020-05-04 09:10:00.000000 123444444 - UKHC	REFERRING DOCTOR						
2020-05-11 09:08:00.000000 123444444 - UKHC							
2020-05-11 09:08:00.000000 123444444 - UKHC	ATTENDING DOCTOR		PHILANGAT				
2020-05-11 10:25:00.000000 123444444 - UKHC							
2020-05-11 10:25:00.000000 123444444 - UKHC	ADMIT DATE TIME	0	/01/2020 15:00:00				
P 2020-05-11 10-25-00 000000 123444444 - UKHC	 DISCHARGE DATE TIME 						
	DIAGNOSIS						
	DIAGNOSIS	Pe	cked by Chicken				

9 Bookmarking a Patient

Bookmarked Patients is a list of patients users have elected to favorite or bookmark to enable quick and easy access in the future. Bookmarks allow you to easily navigate to a specific patient chart you may need to review on a frequent basis.

Reviewing Bookmarked Patients

Users can access Bookmarked Patients from the *Navigation Bar* or from myDASHBOARD.

 From myDASHBOARD, you will see up to five of your bookmarked patients; you can click View All Bookmarked Patients to see the entire list of patients you've bookmarked. Bookmarked Patients are listed in chronological order not in alphabetical order.

<i>(</i>ĤIE	ePart	nerViewer			(9.
Patient Search	Book	marked Patients	Event Notifications	Lab Data Entry 👻	Secure Messaging 🛛	📞 Support
😭 Home						
			myDASH	BOARD		
Quick	< Search	Bookma	arked Patients i	Event N	lotifications (Past 72 Hours)	6
First Name	Last Name	BRADY, BOBBY		т	here is no data to be displayed	
		RADPAT, DEMOC	DNE			
Date Of Birth						
	Search	•				
Q ADVAN	NCED SEARCH	> VIEW ALL E	BOOKMARKED PATIENTS	₽ REFR	ESH > VIEW ALL NOTIFICATIONS	

Navigation Ribbon to view the list of **Bookmarked Patients**.

2. Click the **Patient Name** hyperlink to open the patient's chart.

Home > Bookmarked patients							
BOOKMARKED PATIENTS							
SHOWING 2 ITEMS							
PATIENT NAME	DATE OF BIRTH						
BRADY, BOBBY	07/12/1970						
RADPAT, DEMOONE	08/01/1983						
First Back 1 Next Last	Maximum 5 🕶 entries per page						

Adding Bookmarks

1. To bookmark a patient, you must be in the patient chart to select the **Bookmark Icon** located within the patient header.

KĤIE	ePartnerViewe	r		e	
Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients	Event Notifications	Lab Data Entry -	Secure Messaging	📞 Support
A Home > Patier	nt search > DEMOONE RADPAT				
37 years old	RADPAT, DEMOONE DOB 1983/08/01 Sex M A	Address 121 MAN OWAR DR QUAKE	RTOWN LEXINGTON KY 40802	Dookmark	View More

2. The **Bookmark Icon** changes from *light to dark* and displays the text *Bookmarked* to indicate the patient has been added to **Bookmarked Patients.**

KĤIE	ePartnerViewe	r		ę	•
Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients	Event Notifications	Lab Data Entry 🕶	Secure Messaging 🛛	📞 Support
😭 Home 💙 Patier	nt search > DEMOONE RADPAT				
37 years old	RADPAT, DEMOONE DOB 1983/08/01 Sex M	Address 121 MAN OWAR DR QUAK	ERTOWN LEXINGTON KY 40802	Bookmarked	View More

Removing Bookmarks

1. To remove a bookmark, you must be in the patient chart to click the **Bookmark Icon** located within the patient header.

Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients	Event Notifications	Lab Data Entry 🕶	Secure Messaging	📞 Support
😭 Home 💙 Patient	search > DEMOONE RADPAT				
37 years old	RADPAT, DEMOONE DOB 1983/08/01 Sex M A	ddress 121 MAN OWAR DR QUAKE	ERTOWN LEXINGTON KY 40802	Bookmarked	View More

2. The **Bookmark Icon** changes from *dark to light* and displays the text *Bookmark* to indicate the patient is no longer in **Bookmarked Patients**.

Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients	Event Notifications	Lab Data Entry 🕶	Secure Messaging 12	📞 Support
Home > Patient	search > DEMOONE RADPAT				
37 years old	RADPAT, DEMOONE DOB 1983/08/01 Sex M Ad	ddress 121 MAN OWAR DR QUAK	KERTOWN LEXINGTON KY 40802	Dookmark	View More
DATE SELECTION	O 3 months	O 6 months O	9 months	O Custom	7 Retrieve

10 Viewing and Exporting Radiology Images

Users with one of the *Clinical User* roles are authorized to view low resolution images in the ePartnerViewer. Users with a *Clinical User* role and the *PACS Administrator* role can export images to their local Picture Archiving and Communications Systems (PACS) to view in high resolution.

Please Note: Users with a *Clinical User* role can view images but **cannot** export images without also having the *PACS Administrator* role. Images in the ePartnerViewer are not in high resolution and are not intended for diagnostic

Viewing Images in the ePartnerViewer

Users with a *Clinical User* Role are authorized to search for patients and view low resolution images within the ePartnerViewer.

1. From myDASHBOARD, search for a patient by entering the patient's **First Name**, **Last Name**, and **Date of Birth**.

KÎLE ePartne	rViewer				Θ
Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients	Event Notifications	Secure Messaging [2"	Lab Data Entry -	📞 Support
A Home					
		myDAS	HBOARD		
Quick Search	В	ookmarked Patients 0	Ev	ent Notifications (Past 72 Hours)	0
First Name Last Name Date Of Birth	earch			There is no data to be displayed	
Q, ADVANCED SEARCH	> VIE	W ALL BOOKMARKED PATIENTS		PREFRESH > VIEW ALL NOTIFICATIONS	
results in the ev	ent there are m	ultiple patients v	Date of Birth to na vith the same first ers can click on Ad	and last names.	

patient's **Age Range**.

When the patient's Sex is known, Users can select the **Patient Sex**.

2. Click Search.

😭 Home			
		myDASHBC	DARD
	Quick Search	Bookmarked Patients 🚯	Event Notifications (Past 72 Hours)
First Name	Last Name		There is no data to be displayed
Demoone	Radpat		
Date Of Birth			
08/01/1983	Search		
۹	ADVANCED SEARCH	> VIEW ALL BOOKMARKED PATIENTS	

- 3. The Patient Search results display. Select the appropriate **Patient Match**.
- 4. Click **View** to open the patient chart. It will open in the Patient Summary.

Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients	Event No	otifications	Secure Messaging [2"	Lab Data Entry *	📞 Support
Home > Patient search						
PATIENT	SEARCH			1 PATIENT	MATCH FOUND	
First Name		3		OPAT, DEMOONE		
Last Name) year:	s old DOB 08		Address 121 MAN OWAR DR QUAKERTOWN LEXINGTON KY 40802	VIEW
Radpat			Sex M			
Sex	Unspecified Male Female	Q VIEW	V 0 SIMILAR RES	ULT		E
Date Of Birth						
08/01/1983						
Age Range						
° 0-	115	5				
SEA	RCH					
Cle	ar All					

5. To view images, click the **Reports** tab.

HIE el	PartnerViewer							θ
Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients		Event Notifications Secure Messaging [2"		Lab Data Entry -		📞 Support	
🕈 Home > Patient sea	arch > DEMOONE RADPAT							
37 years old	RADPAT, DEMOONE DOB 1983/08/01	Sex M	Address 121 MAN	OWAR DR QUAKERTO	WN LEXINGTON KY 40802		C Bookmark	View More
Showing Data for 2020/02/19	O 3 months	O 6 months	O 9 months		12 months	O Custom		2 Retrieve
Patient Summary	Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory & Pathology	Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
🗟 CLINICAL DOCUM	NENTS	ENCOUNTERS		LABORAT	ORY			
DATE 👻	NAME	There is no data to be displayed		There is no data to be displayed		ed	COMPLETED DATE 👻	NAME
02/18/2021	KHIE Summary CCD						12/05/2020	RadTesting UAT Imaging
01/22/2021	IMAGE_US_MCCH_MCCH40 821							
01/12/2021	IMAGE_CT_MCCH_MMM202 0							
01/11/2021	IMAGE_CT_MCCH_20210111 411							
01/07/2021	IMAGE_RTRECORD_MCCH_K LM90							
N VIEW ALL C	LINICAL DOCUMENTS						N VIEW AL	L RADIOLOGY

6. Click the **Images** tab.

KÎLE ePart	nerViewer					9
Patient Search	Patient Search Bookmarked Patients Event Notifications		otifications	Secure Messaging 🛛	Lab Data Entry 🝷	📞 Support
Home > Patient search >	DEMOONE RADPAT					
37 years old	RADPAT, DEMOONE DOB 1983/08/01	Sex M	Address 121 MAN OWA	R DR QUAKERTOWN LEXINGTON KY 40802		Bookmark View More
DATE SELECTION Showing Data for 2020/02/19 to 2021/0	O 3 months	O 6 months	○ 9 months	12 months	O Custom	2 Retrieve
	dications & Allergies Clinic	al Documents Labor	ratory & Pathology OTHER TRAI	Reports Encounters	Immunizations U	Incategorized Patient Demographics IMAGES
AVAILABLE DOC Organize Documents FILTER DOCUMENTS Search by name or title		Can't find what you're lo A submitted report that also appear here. View Uncategoria	t has not been designated as	a particular type of result will be included in	Uncategorized data. Laboratory, P	athology. Transcription and Radiology reports may
12/05/2020 RadTesting UAT Ima	ORDERI ALI JE	EST W/PE PROTOCOL QJ	d	DESERVIATION DATE 2020/12/05	TIME OBTAINED 06:39	T APPLY FILTER

7. To view an image preview, select the **desired image report** from the list of *Available Documents* located on the left side.

DATE SELECTION	O 3 months	O 6 months	○ 9 m	nonths	12 mon	iths O Cu	stom	2 Retrieve
Showing Data for 04/21/2020 to 04/20/2021								
Patient Summary Medications & Allergies	Clinical Documents	Laboratory &	Pathology	Reports	Encounters	Immunizations	Uncategorized	Patient Demographics
RADIOLOGY REPORTS		0.	THER TRAN	SCRIBED	REPORTS		IM	AGES
AVAILABLE DOCUMENTS								
Organize Documents By ▼								
FILTER DOCUMENTS								
Q Search by name or title X								
01/22/2021								
IMAGE_US_MCCH_MCCH40821 12:03:18 am								
01/12/2021								
IMAGE_CT_MCCH_MMM2020 7:37:37 am								
01/11/2021 IMAGE_CT_MCCH_20210111411								
7:45:00 am								

8. The images display as thumbnail images. To view a larger version of an image, select the desired **thumbnail image**.



9. A larger version of the image displays.



Please Note: The images viewed in the ePartnerViewer are low resolution images and are not
intended for diagnostic purposes. To view high resolution images, Users with the PACS
Administrator role must export images to their local Picture Archiving and Communications
Systems (PACS). Users must have a *Clinical User* role and the *PACS Administrator* role to export

ePartnerViewer User Guide

Exporting Images

To view high-resolution images, Users must export images to their local Picture Archiving and Communications Systems (PACS) using DICOM or XCA-i. Only authorized Clinical Users with the *PACS Administrator* role have the option to export the image to a local PACS system.

1. To export a desired image to your local PACS system, complete steps 1 through 9 above and 1 through 8 below.



2. Click Actions. Under the Actions drop-down, click Export.

3. A Pop-up Menu displays. Select the **appropriate target PACS system** from the *Destination* field drop-down.



ePartnerViewer User Guide

4. Select the **appropriate series** for exporting the image.

ries Desc 1 (3) ries Desc 2 (2)
and the second
ries Desc 3 (2)
ries Desc 4 (1)
he selected series will be exported. f series to be exported: 8
Cancel

6. Once complete, click **OK**.

Destination PACS1	Select series Select all US Series Desc 1 (3) US Series Desc 2 (2) US Series Desc 3 (2) US Series Desc 4 (1) Only the selected series will be exported. Number of series to be exported: 5
Comments Test Please don't use sensitive information in your comment.	Cancel

7. The **Exports** screen displays the status and details of the image export. The green checkmark indicates that the image was successfully exported.

Date 🔻	Patient ID	Target	Priority	State	Total	Comments
Feb 18, 2021, 3:10:18 PM	6009f6babe4e57294228e12 4 (UPID)	PACS1		 Image: A set of the set of the	8	
Feb 18, 2021, 11:53:36 AM	6009f6babe4e57294228e12 4 (UPID)	PACS1		×	5	Test

8. Click the **Green Checkmark** to view additional details of the image export.

11 Reviewing and Managing Event Notifications

The Event Notifications feature enables healthcare providers to track high priority patients and informs providers of specific healthcare events which have occurred with specific patients in their care. Event Notifications are intended to improve care coordination as patients transition from various healthcare settings. For example, an event notification may be generated to inform a healthcare provider that a patient from his panel has been admitted to a hospital.

Reviewing Event Notifications

myDASHBOARD offers a quick view of the most recent event notifications that have occurred with high priority patients.

1. To view Event Notifications, click **View All Event Notifications** from *myDASHBOARD* or click on the **Event Notifications** tab in the *Navigation Bar*.

KÎJE	ePartner	Viewer				•
Patient Search		Bookmarked Patients		Lab Data Entry -	Secure Messaging 🛛	📞 Support
😭 Home						
			myDAS	HBOARD		
Quick S	Search	Bookmark	ed Patients 🚯	Event No	otifications (Past 72 Hours)	3
First Name				Th	ere is no data to be displayed	
Date Of Birth	Search					
Q ADVANC	ED SEARCH	> VIEW ALL BOC	KMARKED PATIENTS	C REFRE	SH > VIEW ALL NOTIFICATIONS	

2. Click **Recent Notifications** to review a list of recent event notifications.

Patient S	iearch	Bookmarked Patients	Event Notifications	Secure Messaging 🖉		📞 Support	
🖌 Home 🗲 Notificatio	ons						
	ONS					CREFRESH TAPPLY	FILTE
	RECENT NOTIFICATIONS		DELETED NOTIFICATIONS		MANAGE NOTIFICATIONS		
15 ITEMS							
ACTION	EVENT DATE C	NOTIFICATION DATE	EVENT	FACILITY	NAME	AGE	
Telete	11/22/2020 12:00:00 am	11/25/2020 11:56:50 em	KHIE contains suspected drug overdose information	AMOHAMMAD	ANOTHER, ILLHAVE	21 years	
Telete	11/22/2020 12:00:00 am	11/25/2020 11:56:48 am	Specialty Visit	AMOHAMMAD	ANOTHER, ILLHAVE	21 years	
Delete	09/10/2020 12:03:08 pm	08/07/2020 2:07:56 pm	Results Ready for Review	TESTWS	HOUSE,COUNTRY	20 years	
Delete	07/27/2020 6:06:44 pm	07/27/2020 6:13:55 pm	Possible Positive Test Result for COVID-19	TESTWS	ANOTHER, ILLHAVE	21 years	
Delete	07/27/2020 6:06:44 pm	07/27/2020 6:13:54 pm	Results Ready for Review	TESTWS	ANOTHER, ILLHAVE	21 years	
		First Ba	ck 1 2 3 Next Last			Maximum 5 • entries p	per p

3. Click **Delete** to delete a notification.

NOTIFIC	ATIONS					REFRESH T	APPLY FI
	RECENT NOTIFICATIONS		DELETED NOTIFICATIONS		MANAGE NOTIFICATIONS		
TION	EVENT DATE	NOTIFICATION DATE	✓ EVENT	FACILITY	NAME	AGE	
Delete	11/22/2020 12:00:00 am	11/25/2020 11:56:50 am	KHIE contains suspected drug overdose information	AMOHAMMAD	ANOTHERILLHAVE	21 years	
Delete	11/22/2020 12:00:00 am	11/25/2020 11:56:48 am	Specialty Visit	AMOHAMMAD	ANOTHER, ILLHAVE	21 years	
Delete	09/10/2020 12:03:08 pm	08/07/2020 2:07:56 pm	Results Ready for Review	TESTWS	HOUSE,COUNTRY	20 years	
Delete	07/27/2020 6:06:44 pm	07/27/2020 6:13:55 pm	Possible Positive Test Result for COVID-19	TESTWS	ANOTHER, ILLHAVE	21 years	
Delete	07/27/2020 6:06:44 pm	07/27/2020 6:13:54 pm	Results Ready for Review	TESTWS	ANOTHER, ILLHAVE	21 years	

4. Click **Deleted Notifications** to review all deleted notifications.

Patient Search		Bookma	arked Patients	Event N	lotifications	Secure Messaging [2]		📞 Support	
Home > Notifications									
									Y FILTER
RECENT NOTIFICATIONS STEPAS				DELETED NOTIFICATIONS		MANAGE NOTIFICATIONS			
EVENT DATE	٠	NOTIFICATION DATE	- EVENT		FACILITY	NAME	AGE		٥
11/22/2020 12:00:00 am		11/25/2020 11:56:50 am	KHIE contail	ns suspected drug overdose information	AMOHAMMAD	ANOTHER,ILLHAVE	21 years		
04/01/2020 4:30:15 pm		04/01/2020 8:33:46 pm	Results Rea	dy for Review	мссн	ASHLAND,BILL E	43 years		
03/31/2020 1:32:00 am		04/01/2020 6:18:52 pm	Hospital Ad	mission	икнс	ASHLAND,BILL E	43 years		
01/22/2020 4:34:03 pm		04/01/2020 6:18:46 pm	Emergency	Department Admission	мссн	ASHLAND,BILL E	43 years		
03/31/2020 1:32:00 am		04/01/2020 6:18:46 pm	Behavioral	Health Admission	икнс	ASHLAND,BILL E	43 years		
				First Back 1 Next Last				Maximum 5 • entries	s per pag

Managing Event Notifications

Users with a *Clinical* role can manage their own event notifications. They can add and delete patients and edit the types of event notifications they want to receive on their patients.

Users with the *Event Notification Administrator* role can manage event notifications for other Users in their organization.

1. Click **Manage Notifications** to add and delete patients and edit the types of event notifications received.

Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients	Event Notifications	Secure Messaging 🛛	📞 Support
Home > Notifications				
RECENT NOTIFICAT	IONS	DELETED NOTIFICATIONS	MANAGE N	IOTIFICATIONS
Select a User from	the list			
Select				
Retrieve				

2. To manage notifications for a User, select the **Name of the User** from the *Select a User from the List* drop-down.

Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients	Event Notifications	Lab Data Entry 🕶	Secure Messaging	📞 Support
A Home > Notifica	itions				
	IONS				
RECENT	NOTIFICATIONS	DELETED NOTIF		MANAGE NOTIFICATIONS	
Select a	User from the list				
Şelect	· •				
Username.One@e	email.com				
Username.Two@e	email.com				
Username.Three@	0email.com				
Username.Four@	email.com				
Username.Five@e	mail.com	HealthIntera	HIE	Version: 1.0.0	

3. Click **Retrieve** to display the *Selected User* and *Selected Patients*.

RECEIVE NOT	TIFICATIONS	DELI	ETED NOTIFICATION	١S	MANAGE NOTIFICATIONS		
Select a User Jane Doe (Jane.Doe@ema Retrieve	r from the list il.com)						
elected User:	HOSPITAL ADMISSION	HOSPITAL DISCHARGE	EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT ADMISSION	EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT DISCHARGE	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ADMISSION	BEHAVIORAL HEAL DISCHARGE	
Jane Doe (Jane.Doe@email.com)							

Please Note: If the User has <u>not</u> yet added any event notifications, only the *Selected User* section displays. Once the User clicks **Edit Notification Type** and adds <u>at least one</u> Notification Type, the **Add Patient** button is enabled and displays. Once the User adds patients, the *Selected Patients* section displays data.

ePartnerViewer User Guide

The *Selected User* section displays the event notification types that are enabled for a selected user. You can add or delete the notifications that a Selected User receives.

USER NAME	HOSPITAL ADMISSION	HOSPITAL DISCHARGE	EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT ADMISSION	EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT DISCHARGE	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ADMISSION	BEHAVIORAL HEAL DISCHARGE
Jane Doe (Jane.Doe@email.com)						

4. Click Edit Notification Type to activate the checkboxes.

USER NAME	HOSPITAL ADMISSION	HOSPITAL DISCHARGE	EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT ADMISSION	EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT DISCHARGE	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ADMISSION	BEHAVIORAL HEAL DISCHARGE
Jane Doe (Jane.Doe@email.com)						

5. Click the **Checkboxes** to add or delete a notification.

Selected User:						
USER NAME	HOSPITAL ADMISSION	HOSPITAL DISCHARGE	EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT ADMISSION	EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT DISCHARGE	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ADMISSION	BEHAVIORAL HEAL DISCHARGE
Jane Doe (Jane.Doe@email.com)					0	0
gane.boe@email.com						
					Save Notificat	ion Type Cancel

- 6. To save the changes, click **Save Notification Type**.
- 7. To discard the changes, click **Cancel**.

Selected User:						
USER NAME	HOSPITAL ADMISSION	HOSPITAL DISCHARGE	EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT ADMISSION	EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT DISCHARGE	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ADMISSION	BEHAVIORAL HEAL DISCHARGE
Jane Doe (Jane.Doe@email.com)	2		۵			
4					Save Notificati	on Type Cancel

8. After saving the Notification Type, a **Pop-up** displays indicating the record has been successfully updated. Click **OK** to close the pop-up.

•	NOTIFICATION	Select Another User
	Records updated successfully!!	
	ОК	

The *Selected Patients* displays the list of patients and the event notification types for each patient the user is monitoring. Users can add patients to the patient panel and manage the types of notifications received for each patient.

Selected Paties	nts:										
PATIENT NAME	USER NAME	HOSPITAL ADMISSION	HOSPITAL DISCHARGE	EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT ADMISSION	EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT DISCHARGE	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ADMISSION	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DISCHARGE	HOSPITAL READMISSION (OTHER FACILITY)	SPECIALTY VISIT	RESULTS READY FOR REVIEW	TOXICOLOGY SCREEP
BILL ASHLAND	User One (Username.One@ email.com)					8	8		8	8	8
COUNTRY HOUSE	User One (Username.One@ email.com)						8	8	8	8	8
BIG BROWN	User One (Username.One@ email.com)						8	8	8	8	2
ILLHAVE ANOTHER	User One (Username.One@ email.com)					0	8	8	8	0	8
BOBBY BRADY	User One (Username.One@ email.com)					8	8	8	8		8
¢				First Bac	k 1 Next Last					Maximum	► 5 ▼ entries per page
										Add Patient	Edit Notification

9. To add patients to the panel, click **Add Patient** to open the *Patient Search*.

Selected User:						
USER NAME	HOSPITAL ADMISSION	HOSPITAL DISCHARGE	EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT ADMISSION	EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT DISCHARGE	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ADMISSION	BEHAVIORAL HEAL DISCHARGE
Jane Doe (Jane.Doe@email.com)						
					Ed	, dit Notification Type
		There	e is no data to be displaye	ed		
						Add Patient
	on will not dis	2	2 1		nt notifications, t Selected Patients	

ePartnerViewer User Guide

- 10. The *Patient Search* displays. Enter the patient's **First Name** and **Last Name**.
- 11. Enter the patient's **Date of Birth**.
- 12. When the Date of Birth is unknown, provide the patient's **Age Range**.
- 13. Enter the patient's **Sex**.
- 14. Click **Search**. The Patient Search Results display to the right.

					Select Another User
PA	TIENT SEARCH			No Searches Completed	
First Name					
Last Name					
Sex	 Unspecified Male Female 				
Date Of Birth MM/DD/YYYY		7			
Age Range					
0	0 - 115	115			
	SEARCH				
	Clear All				

15. Click the **Checkbox** next to the patient for whom you want to receive event notifications.

ΡΑΤ	TIENT SEARCH			3 PATIE	NT MATCHE	S FOUND	
First Name			SHOWING 3 ITEMS				
Bobby				NAME	DATE OF BIRTH	GENDER	ADDRESS
Last Name				NAME	DATE OF BIRTH	GENDER	ADDRESS
Brady				BOBBY BRADY	07/12/1970	М	1234 TEST ST LEXINGTON KY 40137
Sex Date Of Birth	 Unspecified Male Female 		0	BOBBY BRADY	06/12/1970	F	29221 BELLAVUE DR UNIT 33 LEXINGTON KY 41010
07/12/1970 Age Range				ROBERT BRADY	06/12/1970	М	154 BARBERRY LN BARDSTOWN KY
0	0 - 115	O 115					40004
	SEARCH			First Back 1 Nex	t Last	Maximum	5 👻 entries per page
	Clear All						

16. Click **Show Selected Patient** to display the patient's name.

PATIENT SEARCH	3 PATIENT MATCHES FOUND					
Bobby	3 ITEMS					
Last Name		NAME	DATE OF BIRTH	GENDER	ADDRESS	
Brady		BOBBY BRADY	07/12/1970	М	1234 TEST ST LEXINGTON KY 40137	
Sex Unspecified Male Female Date Of Birth MM/DD/YYYY		BOBBY BRADY	06/12/1970	F	29221 BELLAVUE DR UNIT 33 LEXINGTON KY 41010	
07/12/1970 Age Range		ROBERT BRADY	06/12/1970	М	154 BARBERRY LN BARDSTOWN KY 40004	
0 0 - 115 115 SEARCH Clear All		First Back 1 Ne:	xt Last	_	5 🕶 entries per page	

Please Note: To add multiple patients at the same time, do **not** click on **Add Notifications** until the final patient has been selected.

Users should continue using the search functionality to search for and add patients to the list. Click **Add Notifications** once the last patient has been added.

17. Click **Add Notifications** to select the notifications.

PA	ATIENT SEARCH			3 PATIE	ENT M/	ATCHES	5 FOUND		
First Name		SHOWING 3 ITEMS							
Bobby			NAME		DATE OF BI	RTH	GENDER		ADDRESS
Brady			BOBB	Y BRADY	07/12/1970		М		1234 TEST ST LEXINGTON KY 40137
Sex Date Of Birth	 Unspecified Male Female 		BOBB	Y BRADY	06/12/1970		F		29221 BELLAVUE DR UNIT 33 LEXINGTON KY 41010
07/12/1970			ROBEF	RT BRADY	06/12/1970		М		154 BARBERRY LN BARDSTOWN KY 40004
Age Range			Firs	st Back 1 Ne	ext Last			Maxim	num 5 👻 entries per page
•	0 - 115	Selected Patient	ts:						
	SEARCH	NAME		DATE OF BIRTH		GENDER		ADD	RESS
	Clear All	BOBBY BRADY		07/12/1970 M		М		1234 4013	TEST ST LEXINGTON KY
			Firs	st Back <mark>1</mark> Ne	ext Last			Maxim	num 5 • entries per page

- 18. Click the appropriate **Checkboxes** to select the notifications you would like to receive on the selected patient(s).
- 19. Click **Save Notifications** to save the changes.

Select Notifications:								
PATIENT NAME	USER NAME	HOSPITAL ADMISSION	HOSPITAL DISCHARGE	EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT ADMISSION	EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT DISCHARGE	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ADMISSION	BEHAVIORAL HEALT DISCHARGE	
BOBBY BRADY	Jane Doe (Jane.Doe@email.co m)							
¢							Save Notifications	

20. The **Notification Pop-up** displays. Click **OK** to close the pop-up.

2							
		NOTIFICATIO	Ν				
		Records updated su	iccessfully!!				
				ок			
Please Note: For additional information on Setting up and Managing Event Notifications in the							
ePartnerViewe	er, refer to th	ne <i>Resources</i> se	ection in the ePartr	nerViewer.			

12 Managing User Preferences

Users can customize their view of patient data in a format that is functional for them. Customization includes setting a preference for the number and arrangement of Portlets displayed; setting a preference for date, time, and number format; and setting the default preference for how much data is retrieved upon initial patient search. Once set, these preferences will remain in effect for every patient chart viewed until the user changes them again.

Apply Customized Preferences

L

- 1. To navigate to the **Preferences** page, click your **username** displayed in the top right corner.
- 2. Select **Preferences** from the drop-down menu.

KĤIE	ePartnerViewei	-			Jane Doe
Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients	Event Notifications	Lab Data Entry -	Secure Messaging 🛛	Preferences
😭 Home					Logout

Patient Dashboard Display

Enables you to customize the appearance of the *Patient Summary* dashboard by selecting the Portlets you want to see and arranging them in an order that is functional for you.

3. On the **Preferences** page, click **Patient Dashboard Display**.

	MY	PREFERENCES						
PREFERENCES	Patient Dashboard	Patient Dashboard Display						
Patient Dashboard Display	Don't need access to all the portlets a	vailable in ePartnerViewer? Drag and re	arrange the portlets you would like to display on the Patient Summary dashboard.					
Date, Time & Number Format								
Clinical Document Date Search	Show	Hide						
	Clinical Documents							
	Encounters							
	Laboratory							
	Radiology							
	Pathology							
	Transcribed Reports							
	Uncategorized							
	Immunizations							
	Procedures							
	Problems							

4. To customize the order in which the Portlets appear, drag the Portlets up and down to arrange them in the desired order.

PREFERENCES	Patient Dashboard Display					
Patient Dashboard Display	Don't need access to all the portlets av	railable in ePartnerViewer? Drag and re-arrange the portlets you would like to display on the Patient Summary dashboard.				
Date, Time & Number Format						
Clinical Document Date Search	Show	Hide				
	Clinical Documents	Uncategorized				
	Encounters					
	Laboratory					
	Radiology					
	Pathology					
	PDMP Program					
	Transcribed Reports					
	Immunizations					
	Procedures					
	Problems					
	Medications					
	Allergies					
	Electronic Case Reports					
	Save Reset					

5. To hide Portlets so that they are not visible on the Patient Summary, drag the Portlets across to the *Hide* column.

PREFERENCES	Patient Dashboard	Patient Dashboard Display					
Patient Dashboard Display	Don't need access to all the portlets av	Don't need access to all the portlets available in ePartner/Viewer? Drag and re-arrange the portlets you would like to display on the Patient Summary dashboard.					
Date, Time & Number Format							
Clinical Document Date Search	Show	Hide					
	Clinical Documents	Uncategorized					
	Encounters						
	Procedures						
	Laboratory						

6. Click **Save** to apply changes.

PREFERENCES	Patient Dashboard Display					
Patient Dashboard Display	Don't need access to all the portlets	available in ePartnerViewer? Drag and re-arrange the portlets you would like to display on the Patient Summary dashboard.				
Date, Time & Number Format						
Clinical Document Date Search	Show	Hide				
	Clinical Documents	Uncategorized				
	Encounters					
	Laboratory					
	Radiology					
	Pathology					
	Transcribed Reports					
	Uncategorized					
	Immunizations					
	Procedures					
	Problems					
	Medications					
	Allergies					
	PDMP Program					
	Electronic Case Reports					
	Save					

Date, Time, and Number Format

Enables users to choose a preferred date, time, and number format displayed throughout the ePartnerViewer. Note that changes are not applied to information contained *within* clinical reports (e.g., radiology report date listed in text will **not** be altered).

1. On the **Preferences** page, click **Date, Time, & Number Format**.

PREFERENCES	Patient Dashboard Display						
Patient Dashboard Display	Don't need access to all the portlets	Don't need access to all the portlets available in ePartnerViewer? Drag and re-arrange the portlets you would like to display on the Patient Summary dashboard.					
Date, Time & Number Format							
Clinical Document Date Search	Show	Hide					
	Clinical Documents						
	Encounters						

- 2. Select the **preferred date format** and the **preferred time format** from the drop-downs.
- 3. Click **Save** to apply changes.

PREFERENCES	Date, Time & Number Format			
Patient Dashboard Display	Show dates in the following format	MM/DD/YYYY ~		
Date, Time & Number Format Clinical Document Date Search	Show time in the following format	HH:MM AM / PM 🗸		
	Save			

Clinical Document Date Search

Enables users to choose a default setting for how much patient data is retrieved upon the initial patient search. The standard default is to retrieve the last twelve (12) months of data.

The Date Selection feature allows you to control how much data you retrieve for a patient.

- 1. On the **Preferences** page, click **Clinical Document Date Search**.
- 2. You can select either of the following settings as your default:
 - Select **3 months** to see the latest 3 months of patient data.
 - Select **6 months** to see the latest 6 months of patient data.
 - Select **9 months** to see the latest 9 months of patient data.
 - Select **12 months** to see the latest 12 months of patient data.
- 3. Click **Save** to apply changes.

PREFERENCES	Clinical Document Date Search Preferences		
Patient Dashboard Display	Default Clinical Document Date range	12 months v	
Date, Time & Number Format Clinical Document Date Search	Save	12 months	
		9 months	
		6 months	
		3 months	

13 Logging Out of the ePartnerViewer

Users must log out to maintain security and minimize the risk of a potential HIPAA violation.

- 1. To exit the ePartnerViewer, click your **username** displayed in the top right corner.
- 2. Select **Logout** from the drop-down menu.

KĤIE	ePartnerViewer				Jane Doe 🗸
Patient Search	Bookmarked Patients	Event Notifications	Lab Data Entry -	Secure Messaging 🗹	Preferences
	Bookinarkea Falenda				Logout
A Home					

14 Technical Support

Support Tab in the Navigation Bar

To contact us for support with the ePartnerViewer, click the Support Tab located in the *Navigation Bar* in the ePartnerViewer.

Toll-Free Telephone Support

For questions and assistance regarding the ePartnerViewer, please call 1 (800) 633-6283.

Email Support

To submit questions electronically or request support regarding the ePartnerViewer, please email <u>KHIESupport@ky.gov</u>.